TOWN OF DAVIE
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM/PHONE: Dan Oyler/797-1240/ by Herb Hyman/797-1016
SUBJECT: Resolution

AFFECTED DISTRICT: All

TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF DAVIE, FLORIDA,
SELECTING THE FIRM OF ADVANCED ROOFING, INC. TO PROVIDE ROOFING
CONTRACTOR SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR OR HIS
DESIGNEE TO NEGOTIATE AN AGREEMENT FOR SUCH SERVICES.

REPORT IN BRIEF: The Town solicited competitive sealed proposals for roofing contractor services
to repair roof damage as needed on a time and materials basis over a two (2) year period. The Town had
several roof repair projects that resulted from Hurricane Wilma. The Town attempted to bid each of
these projects but was mostly unsuccessful in getting roofing companies to take a look at these projects
because all roofers were very busy because of all the work created by Hurricane Wilma. Therefore, staff
felt that a better way to get these projects done would by contracting with a roofer for a specified period
of time. Then, as projects came up, the contractor would price each project based up negotiated rates.
RFP documents were sent to eighteen (18) prospective proposers. Additionally, the bid was advertised
state-wide in Florida Bid Reporting and nationally in BidNet and also posted on the Town’s web site.
The Town received two (2) proposals. The selection committee ranked the firms. The recommendation
is for Advanced Roofing, Inc. as the top ranked firm in accordance with the ranking totals attached
hereto.

PREVIOUS ACTIONS: Not applicable.
CONCURRENCES: The firm of Advanced Roofing, Inc. was chosen by the selection committee.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Has request been budgeted? yes
If yes, expected cost: to be negotiated
Account Name: Operating budgets of using departments

Additional Comments: Not applicable
RECOMMENDATION(S): Motion to approve the resolution.

Attachment(s):

Procurement Authorization
Selection Committee Rankings
Incorporation information



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF DAVIE, FLORIDA, SELECTING THE FIRM OF ADVANCED
ROOFING, INC. TO PROVIDE ROOFING CONTRACTOR SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING THE
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR OR HIS DESIGNEE TO NEGOTIATE AN AGREEMENT FOR SUCH
SERVICES.

WHEREAS, the Town solicited proposals for roofing contractor services; and
WHEREAS, the selection committee has selected Advanced Roofing, Inc. as the firm best qualified to
provide the required services; and

WHEREAS, it is in the Town's best interest to execute a contract for such services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF DAVIE, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. The Town Council of the Town of Davie does hereby accept the selection of Advanced
Roofing, Inc. as the firm best qualified to provide the required services and authorizes the Town Administrator or
his designee to negotiate an agreement for such services and present that contract for approval at a future meeting
date. Should no agreement be reached with the highest ranking firm, then the Town Administrator or his designee
shall negotiate with the next ranked firm and present that agreement for approval.

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAY OF , 2006
MAYOR/COUNCILMEMBER

Attest:

TOWN CLERK

APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2006




TOWN OF DAVIE
PROCUREMENT AUTHORIZATION
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Division of Corporations Page 1 of 2

Florida Profit

ADVANCED ROOFING, INC.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
1950 NW 22 STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33311
Changed 02/12/2003

MAILING ADDRESS
1950 NW 22 STREET
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33311

Changed 02/12/2003
Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
G65116 592360591 10/08/1983
State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE
Last Event Event Date Filed Event Effective Date
MERGER 06/28/2001 NONE

Registered Agent
Name & Address

KORNAHRENS, ROBERT
1950 NW 22 STREET

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33311

Address Changed: 02/12/2003

Officer/Director Detail
I Name & Address

KORNAHRENS, ROBERT
1950 NW 22 STREET PDST
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33311t

KORNAHRENS, DEBORAH
1950 NW 22 STREET v
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33311

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=G6511 6&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0... 9/6/2006




Division of Corporations Page 2 of 2

STOKES, DANIEL
1950 NW 22 STREET v
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33311

Annual Reports
| Report Year Filed Date
|

[ 2004 03/17/2004
[ 2005 05/03/2005 ]

02/17/2006

“Previous Filing

View Events
View Name History

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

02/17/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT

05/03/2005 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
03/17/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/12/2003 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
03/14/2002 -- COR - ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
06/28/2001 -- Merger

04/02/2001 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
04/13/2000 -- ANN REP/UNIFORM BUS REP
03/06/1999 -- ANNUAL REPORT

02/03/1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT

04/21/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT

05/01/1996 - 1996 ANNUAL REPORT

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&n1=G65116&n2=NAMFWD&n3=0... 9/6/2006



EXPERIENCE MATTERg.

ADVANCED| IROOFING £

@ To— ESTABLISHED 1983

CC-CO24413

PREQUALIFICATIONENCLOSED

Mr. Herb Hyman, Procurement
Manager
Purchasing Department
Town of Davie
6591 Orange Drive
Davie, FL 33314-3399

FOR:
Request for Qualifications- Roofing
Contractors, B-06-0110

Bid Due: August 22, 2006 @ 2:00 PM

Advanced Roofing, Inc.
CC-C024413 - Roofing

Expiration Date: August 31, 2006
1950 Northwest 22nd Street

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

(954) 522-6868

Fax: (954) 566-2967

. www.advancedroofing.com
800 638.6860 TEL 954,522 6868 FAX 954 566 2067
1950 NW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311
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ADVANCED ROOFING 2
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ADVANCED|( = ROOFING E

ESTABLISHED 1983
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Aupust 18, 2006

M. Herb Hyman, Procurement Manager
Purchasing Department

Town of Davie

6591 Orange Drive

Davie, FL 33314-3399

Re: Request for Qualifications- Roofing Contractors, B-06-0110

LIST OF PROJECTS

MName and location of project:

School District of Palm Beach County: Timber Trace Elementary, Watson 13. Duncan
diddle, and Bear Lakes Middle Schools

Timber ‘Itace Elementary- 5200 117" Court North, Palm Beach Cardens, FT, 33418
Walson B. Duncan Middle- 5150 117" Court North, Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
Bear Takes Middle- 3503 Shenandoah Boulevard, West Palm Beach, FL 33418

The nature of the fism’s responsibilily on this project:
Advanced Rooling, Inc. was in charge of designing and installing proper roof systemns on
these [acilities in an emergency mannct.

Project ownicr™s representative name, address, and phone number:
Tim Woaodruff- School Mistict of Palm Beach Counry

330K Forest Hill Blvd,, West Palm DBeach, I'L

581-722-1803

Size of projeet: 426,800 SF
Cost of project: $2.021,855.00

Work for which the staff was reaponsible:
Brian Williams was responsible [ir estimaling and value cngincering ol the project and

Damicl Stokes was responsible for managing the project.

Present status of this project: Completed

Arecas of Responsibility: Estimalor: Brian Williams, Project Manager: Daniel Slokes;
Construction Manager: Mall T.add

Name and location of project:
School Board of Broward County: Westwood Elementary and Tedder Elementary

Schools
westwood Elementary: 2861 SW 9" Street, Fort Lauderdale, FI.
Tedder Elementary: 4157 NE 1™ Terrace, Pompano Beach, FT. 33064




The nature of the firm’s responsibility on this project;
Advanced Roofing, Inc. was in charge of designing and installing proper rool systems on
these facilities in an cmergeney fashion.

Progecl owner's epresentative name, address, and phone number:

Rigo Zubizarreta, Project Manager [1- Facilities and Construction Management- School
Board of Broward County

[700 SW 14™ Cowrl, Forl Lauderdale, FL 33312

(954) 765-6403

Size of project: 36,200 SF

Cost of project; $603,939.00

Work for which the staff was responstble:

Ciuy Campbell was responsible {or estlimating and value engincering of the projeet and
Shirad AN was responsible for managing the project.

Page 3 of 7

Present status of this project: Completed

Areas of Responsibility: Estimator: Guy Campbeil; Project Manager: Shirad Al1; Senior
Construction Manager: Matt Ladd

Name and location of project:

Broward Community College- Various Campuses

The A. Hugh Adams Central Campaus- 3501 8W Davie Road, Davie, FL 33314

The Downtown Center- 225 E. Tas Qlas Blwd., Fort Lauderdale, 'L 33301

The JTudson A. Samusels South Campus- 7200 [Hollywood/Pines Blvd., Pembroke Pines,

IFL 33024
I'he Nerth Campus- 1000 Coconut Creek Blvd,, Coconul Creek, I'L 33024

The nature ¢ the iim’s respousibility an this project:
Term contract- YVarious repairs and reroof ranging from $ (L0600 10 $475,000 since 2001,

Project owner’s represcntative name, address, and phone number:
D, Jeflery Brezner- Broward Communtty College

225 E. 1.as Dlas Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

(9543 201-6971

Date project was completed or is anticipated 10 be completed:
Two {2) year Term Contract with oplion Lo rengw

Size of project: Various buildings




Cost of project: $10,000- 3475 ,000.00

Waork for which the staft was responsible:
Damiel Stokes 13 responsible tor estlimating and value engineering of the project and
Iames Lodtus is responsible for managing the project.

Present slaius ol this project: Tn progress

Areas of Responsibility: Lstimator: Shirad Ali; Project Manager/Service Manager: James
Laftus




ADVANCED

Job

01-1R116
02-1R003
02-1R004
02-1R096
03-1R113
03-1R115
03-1R146
04-1A099
04-1A119
04-1A131
04-14145
04-1L145
04-1P004
04-1R008
04-1R011
04-1R020
04-1RDG2
04-1RO57
04-1R089
04-1R092
04-1R128
04-1R129
04-1R13¢
04-1R145
04-1R 146
04-1R151
04-1R170
05-1A026
05-1AG31
05-1A037
05-1A067
05-14074
05-14084
05-1A180
05-1A107
05-1L031
05-1L060
05-1R003
05-1R016
05-1R023
05-1R029
05-1R031
05-1R037
(5-1R044
05-1R046
05-1R051
05-1R053

RGOFING INC Cpen Job Report

Deseription

MIA #7456
MLL #741E
BAA #7375

MIA #7458
KA AIRFORT PENETRATION WORK

SOUTHWINDS & MOORINGS BLDMG 2.8
OJUS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
WYNDHAM FT, LAUD AIRPORT
CENTURY VILLAGE-QXFORD 4 BLDGS
WELLINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
TIARA CONDOMINIURM

TIARA CONDOMINIUM

FUBLLL #30

KEMDALL PROFESSIONAL CENTER
SUNRISE SR LIVING - CALUSA HAR
5WaA COMPOST BLDG B

EXECUTIVE DO IT BEST HARDWARE
2000 CONDO. £ SLOANS CURVE
PORT EVERGLADE MAINT 2004-2005
HUTCHINSON HGLUSE WEST CONDO
FL TPIKE SOUTHERN CONMN. 2004-5
FL TPIKE-HURRICANE CHARLEY
WELLINGTON ELEMENTARY 3CHOOEL
TIARA CONDOMINILIM

MIA #747-D AR INFILL FRE DEMO
PALM BCH INT AIRFORT-CHKPT ABC
FOUR SEASONS CONDOMINIUM-CURB
LUSPS INDIANTOWN

GRUMAN BUILDING

IMPERIAL HOUSE

COVE CONDOMINIUM

EVERGLADES HOUSE CONMDO

REEF CONDCMINILM

UPS-RNWVERIA

SOUTH FL STATE HOSPITAL
GRUMAN BUILDING

JOSEPH MORSE GERIATRIC

PALM SPRINGS 1| - 16 BLDG MANSRD
CORCONADO BLDG 20335

FOUNTAINS OF PLAM BCH-VERSAILL
BRIGHTON GARDEMS-FT 5T LUCIE
GRUMAN BUILDING

iIMPERIAL HOLISE

BEAR LAKES MIDDLE 5CHOOL
MERRITT TOWERS

PELICAN CLUB CONDORIMILIAM
HNORTRAX

Fehruary 2006

Contract
Amount

589,223.00
1,5682,358.00
2,818,357.00
1,318, 510.00

57.127.00
171,880,500
325,825.00

16,000.00

21.428.00

18,000.00

63,150.00

5,800.00
3,630.00

283.105.00

555,428.00
3,687,439.32

49 350,00

703,600.00

J00.000.00

248 090,90

154 800 .00

50,000.00

1,396,000.00

258.608.00

166,325.00

311.250.00

12,219.00
1.000.00
7.143.00

14,700.00

55, 150.00

39,820.00

41,000.00
5.000.00
7,200 D

B2 BET (M)

25,000.00

T64,750.00

245,250 .00

169,500.00

396.000.00
1.6¥3,850.00

933,000.00

781,750.00

02 82500

211.000.00

85,000.00



05-TRO5E
35-1ROGO
05-TROG1
Q&-1R064
0S-1RUGY
05-1R0BE
D5-1R0B5
05-1R0O70
05-1R07Z
QE-1ROT3
dE-1R074
Q5-1RO7S
05-1R07E
0&-1R079
05-1R0A1
J5-1R082
G5-1RO54
05-1R0BS
05-1R088
05-1R020
05-1R0O83
QE-1R097
ae-1R10%
05-1R101
OF-1R103
O&-TR104
O5-1R103
05-1R108
05-1R107
05-1R108
05-1R109
Q&-1RT1d
ae-1R111
DE-1R112
35-1R113
05-1R114
05-1R115
05-1R117
d&-tR118
RE-TR120
05-1R121
{5-1R124
05-1R125
0&5-1R128
05-1R127
35-1R128
J5-1R129
0&-1R130
05-1R131
(5-1R132
05-1R133
05-1R134

FIFER HIGH SCHOOL-GYM

JOISEPH MORSE GERIATRIC-KAFLAN
WINSTON PARK ELEMENTARY
HILLSOBORO IMPERIAL COMNDO
COVE CONDOMINIUM

HUGHS CATERING

MEW HORIZONS ELERMENTARY
AMGEN FILL FINISH FACILITY
PLUBLIX #1603

SUNRISE SENIOR LIVING - SPRINGWOOD
EVERGLADES HOUSE COMDO
SUNRISE SENIOR LIVING - FOUNTAINVIEW
THOMAS ALLISON POGLS

KRAWIS CENTER

CRICKET CLUB COMDC

LAVIE SQUARE

REEF CONDOMINILIM

POINTS AT THE MOURING 1505
COCOANUT ROW CONDO

FULTON HOLLAND BLDG
WELLINGTON MARKETPLACE MOWIE
PUBLIX #12

UHPE RIVERLA

GOLF WILLAGE AT ADMIEAL COVE
SEMILNOLE CASING HOLLYWOOD
ROYALE TOWERS

OLEANGER FPOINTE CONDO
STOAGNATIOUS LOYOLA CHURCH
SOUTH FL STATE HOSP|TAL

MARTIN DOWHN CTR

FT. LAUDERDALE HNGH SCHOOL
SPINAKER BAY CONDO

NOBHILL EEEMENMTARY SCHOOL
PLANTATION PARK ELEMENTARY
5T. LUCIE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
RESIDEMNCE IMM- PLANTATION
MORTH TRANSPORTATION BUILDING
HOUSE OF LADDERS PLAZA

MGA- CALLOWAY MAIN BUILDING WFE
MIAMI CONCOURSE D

WHITE GITY ELEMENTARY

BCC BLDG. #4- BAILEY HALL AUD.
CITY OF TAMARAC- FIRE STATION #41
ART CENTER APARTMENTS- REFAIR
PUBLIX #1036- POMPAND PLAZA
SEA BEE NAVY GLILF FREEFORET
VILLAGE GREEN CONDO

TOWER 1515 COMNDO

NOAA FACILITY

CHATEAL COMDOMINILIR
HORIZONS WEST COMNDOMINILIM
HOME DEPOT #277

366,954 .40
457 625.00
85000400
203, 42500
372, 450.00
20.000.40
534,000.00
54882500
429,350.00
224 200.00
375,800.00
710,000.00
2360000
3,060.000.00
138,825.00
258 82500
E80,000.00
289,000.00
143,025.00
255, 470.00
117.800.00
40,000.00
405, 378.00
185,000.00
309,000.00
£36.115.00
287 80000
14022500
27220500
121,375.00
206.281.00
138,825.00
863,050.00
B74.950.00
148,825.00
38532540
83.000.00
48 565 00
191,525,400
213,900 04
83, 860.00
115.725.00
77,4956.00
7.300.00
431,435.00
103,000.00
208 807.00
188,552 .00
239.648.00
58,825.00
166,225.00
568,114.00



05-1R135
G5-1R136
05-TR137
QBE-1R138
05-1R139
Qa-1R140
G5-1R141
05-1R142
03-1R143
Oo-1R144
0&-1R145
05-1R146
Da-1R147
05-1R148
05-TR149
0511150
05-1R151
05-1R152
0&-1R153
D5-1R154
g5-1R155
5-1R 158
05-1R157
Oe-1R153
O5-1R158
O5-1R160
G5-1RIG1
O3 1R162
05-1R183
05-1R164
08-1R185
Q8-1R166
(5-1R168
05-TRI1G8
05-1R170

BCC BLDG 3- SOUTH LOWER ROOF
PUBLIX #510 REMODEL

CAPOMAR CONDOMINIUM

SEA BEE NAS GULFPORT pMS- PERM
LA QUINTA INN- LOUISIANA

FORT KNOX PUBLIC STORAGE
LAKEWOOD CONDOMIMILIRA

FLUBLIX #0072 REMODEL

HBEC VILLAGE ELEMENTARY
FAYFAIR OF BOCA COMNDOMINIIM
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

RIMIKER MATERIALS

WALGREENS £ SHEMANDUOAH SQUARE
WILLIAME ISEAND 1000

CORCONADD CONDO BLDG. 2

CORAL REEF CONDOMIMNILIM

KATZ DELI

PUBLIX #242 REMODEL

HURRICANE WALMA 2005
ELECTRONICS UMLIMITED

SAM'S CLUE #5341

OMNE MEDICAL PLAZA

PLANTATION UNITED METHODIST
STIMPSON 1800

PBAU-YERA LEE RINKER HALL
COLONIAL BANK {TRANE)

PALM BOGH RESQURCE- TIPPING FL
PALM BCH RESOURCE- FUEL STORAGE
JOHN KNOX VILLAGE- GARDENS WEST
BAHLA VISTA CLUB

PRATT & WHITNEY EQB MIDDLE SEC
2748 NORTH CALISEWAY

BROWARD CTY MASS TRANS RAVEWD
FliFTH TERRACE WAREHDUSE

HILL LIGHTING

48,857 00
22,440.00
f&57,8258.00
500,000.00
174,825.00
167 825,00
20842500
18.400.00
402,314.00
27300000
750000
182,402,400
72,000.00
159,455.00
325.000.00
57.810.0¢
39,125.00
3,600.00
4,500,000.00
44, 32500
540,000.00
133,825.00
255 825.40
57,230.00
184,173.00
14,000.01
21245000
106,258.00
123,750.00
187,.325.00
548 825.00
33,000.00
164,825 00
75,0000
84.252.00
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EXPERIENCE MATTERS.

TR ESTABLISHED 1883

Company Information

Advanced Roofing, Inc. has branches located:

Sanford Office; 410 Central Park Orive, Sanford, FL 32771
{866) 365-6071

{4071 322-1555

(877} 323-0010 Fax

Lakeland Office: 326 Winston Craek Parkway, Unit F, Lakeland, FL 33809
{877) B23-8577

{863} 616-1935

(853} 616-1845 Fax

Fort Myers Office; 2702 Hanson Street, Fort Myers, FL 3351
(341) 332-1115

{841} 332-2586 [Fax)

Organization Chart- See attached

Chart of individual staff members- see attached

Qur organizational structure will ensure arderly communications, distribution of information,
effective coordination of activities, and accountability, See attached Organizational chart.

Information System- Advanced Rocfing, Ing. uses Microsoft Project Management alang with
Project Server. Qur netwarking operating system is Windows Server 2003 and all of our
employees’ operating sysfems are Windows XP professional,

Primary/main office- 1950 Northweast 22™ Street, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel Stokes, C5S1, COT
Vice President

i @?c_n_f_e?n.:;emoofriﬂg com _ o
AL B35 6B60 TEL 954 522 BBES FAX 954 586 2087
1950 W 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale! Florida 33311




CC-COZ24413 ESTABLISHED 1983
EXPERIENCE MATTERg

ADVANCED ROOFING =

SPECIALTY: Re-roofing occupied commercial buildings per Architect or consultant
specification. Specialize in high-rise and / or difficult staging jobs. Also
specialize in roofs with numerous mechanical penetrations (we have in-house
HVAC Division of Advanced Roofing.)

SIC CODE: All Roofing and HVAC
NAME OF PRINCIPALS TO CONTACT:

Robert P. Kornahrens, President
Daniel Stokes, CSI, CDT - Vice President

BANK NAME: SunTrust Bank / South Florida, N.A.
515 East Las Olas Boulevard
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301
Contact: Jason Shrode
(954) 756-7102

PROFESSIONAL TRADE ASSOCIATIONS:

Mational Roofing Contractors Association (NRCA)
Sheet Metal & Air Conditioning Contractors National Association (SMACNA)

American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM)
Associated General Contractors (AGC)

Other: SFRSA, FRSA, BOMA, IREM
Dun & Bradstreet Semi-Finalist for "Best in America" Contest

Total Quality Management Program (TQM) Sponsored by
University of Chicago - GSB

www, odvancedraofing.com

B00 63B.5869 TEL 954,8522.6868 FAX 954.5665.2967
1950 NW Z2ND BTREET |FI:|RT LAUDERDALE | FLoRios 33311



ESTABLISHED 1983

Co-coz4413
EXFERIEMNCE MATTERg.

ADVANCED| =pma IRODFING &

ADVANCED ROOFING, INC.
1950 NW 22 Street

Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33311
(954) 522-6868

Category: Roofing Contractor

President : Robert P. Kornahrens
4000 NE 31st Avenue
Lighthouse Point, Florida
Vice President: Daniel Stokes
Incorporated in the State of Florida in 1983

FEIN #: 59-2360591
License Number: CC-C024413

Advanced Roofing, Inc. requires Purchase Orders.

Purchases are not tax exempt.

www.advancedroofing.com

B00 &£38,.6869 TEL 954 ,522.6868 FAX 954.566.2967
1950 MW 22MD STREET l FORT LAUDERDALE |FLDRIDA 33311



}_ Advanced Roofing, e, “Committed to Quality”

TRADE REFERENCES & BANK INFORMATION

Bradeo Supply
7102 Haverhill Road
West Palim Beach, Flonda 35407

(RO} 432.4034 Contact: Bob Fandrum

ABC Supply
SI06 B NW 9 Avenue
Ft. Jsuderdale, Florida 33304

{954) 493-8755 Contact: Tim [Tashapan

Bank Reference

Sunttrust Bank
515 Fast Las Olas Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, Flanda 33301

{954) 763-7330 Contact: Jason Shrode

Checling Account Number: 60700030754

Dunn & Cradstreer Number: 11-293-4339

FAX: 561-RB48-0174

FAX, 954-7706-4525




Conrad Yelvington

PO Dox 11637

Davtona Beach, Il 32120
BO0-472-8357

Phil Smith Cheverolet
1640 ™ State Road 7
Fauderhill, F1 33313
054-733-6000

ADDITIONAL REFERENCLS:

Contact: Carmen

Contact: Patty

Fax 386-257-5504

Fax 934-777-7773




Nielson, Alter & Associates

THERE IS A DIFFERENCE. ..

June 186, 2006

RE: ADVANGCED ROOFING, INC,

To Whom It May Cencern:

This is to advise you that since 2002 our office has provided Bid, Perfarmance, and
Payment Bonds for Advanced Roofing, Inc. Their surety is Travelers Casualty and
Surety Company of America which carries an A M. Best Rating of A++ XV and listed

in the Depariment af the Treasury's Federal Register.

Based upon narmal and standard underwriting criteria at the time of the request, we
should be in a position to provide Performance and Payment Bonds for projects in
the $10,000,000 single size range and $50,000,000 in the aggregate \We abviously
resarve the right to review final contraciual documenis, band forms and obtain
satlsfactory evidence of funding prier to final commitment to issue bonds.

Advanced Roofing, Inc. is an excellent contractor and we hold them in high regard.
We feel extremely confident in our gontractor and encourage you to offer them an

opportunity fo execute any upcoming projects.

This latter is not an assumption of liability, nor is it & bid of parformance and
payment bond. It is issued only as a bonding reference requesied by our respected

chent.

If yBurghouid have any questions, please do hot hesitate to give me a call.

Sincerel

[~
Wammen . Ali

Resident Agent

Providing Bonds for the Caonstruction industry

5974 NW 157st Streat, Suite 105, Miami Lakes, FL 33014 » Dade {305) 822-7B00 « Broward (954, 463-8607 « Fax (305) 558-9550
www MiglsonBonds. com
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL RESULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD {850) 487-1395
1940 NORTH MOWNROE STREET
TALLAHASSERE FL 32395-0783

RWVCEIVE
Jun 1 4 0o0%
BEY:
ADVANCED ROOFING INC
1350 NW Z2NDr ST
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33311
4 r STA.TE OF FLORIDA _ __I-‘l.;lh‘ E | L ‘;[.5 5 {:.

&% DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND
¥ PROFESSIONAL REGULATIGN=

_QHGGG3336 DEIGEFDS D4D961504

---r.

QUALIFIED BUSIHESS ORGRNIZATIDH
"ADVANCED ROOFING IﬂC B

(NOT A LICENSE TO PERFORM W@RK”"

ALLOWS COMPANY TO DO BUSINESS IF

IT HAS A LICEMSED QUALIFIER.)) -
IS QUALIFIED wondor ths pra}riai.m::s___af [ul ?__Hﬂ FS
sapiration data: AUG 31, 2007 -7 L0S0sDsoD3ad -

e ———

DETACH HERE

; 2[]]_Q856 g S STATE EIIF FLDRIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESE : AND PROFESSIDNAL REGULATIGN
- CGNSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENEING BOARED SEQ#LGSOEGHWJEE

LICENSE WER : T r

1o 'PQBDuuaszs e e R et R
rB SINEEE DRGANIZETIGH_ L m“wﬂ': - L : : s coE
Namaﬁgbalaw IS QUALIFIED .-

Under the provisionz of Chapter 439 FS

Expiratlon date: AUZ 31, 2007: v ' N . S
$TEIS. TS, NOT A LICENSE ‘TO PERFGRH WDRK gl ALLOWS LT e e
CﬁMPANY TG-EG EUEINESS GNLY IF IT HAS R-QUALIFIER 1 ST

ADVAMCED ROOFING INC™
1950 'NW 22NP 8T '
FT LAUDERDALE FL_33311

S

T -
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STATE OF FLORIDA
4 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

o CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENEING BOARD {B5Q) 487-13935%

1540 NORTH MONROE STREET
TALLAHARSSEE FL 323395-0783

KORNAHRENS, ROBERT P
ADVANCED ROOFING INC

4000 NORTHEAST 31 AVENUE
L.IGHTHOUSE POINT FL 330564

, S ——

vBeg.  STATE OF FLORIDA AmleEHHEL
DEFARTMENT QF BUSINESS AND i

PROFESSIONAL REGULATION '

CGC1LE07377 056/17/04 030561574

CERTIFIED GENERAL CONTRACTOR
KORNAHRENE, ROBERT P
ADVANCED ROOFING INC

I8 CERETIFIED undar tha provisions of ch.489 F3.
gwpiratian dat=: AUG 31, 2004 LAdg0e 010y

DETACH HERE

3:#113_5_3_421 STATE OF FLCRIDA

DEFARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 5
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENWNSING BOARD SEQ#Lo4061700208 |

LIC‘ENSE NBR .
lEfl?g’Eﬂﬂ'i QANEE16T4 [CECLIE0QTITT ' |
The GENERAL CONTRACTOR ; - i i
Named below IS CERTIFIED '
Under the provizicns of Chapter: 489 Fa.

Expiration date: AUG 31, 2006 _ - _
Lo o i

KORNAHRENZ, ROBERT P

ADVANCED ROOFING INC

4000 NORTHEAST 21 AVENUE

LIGHTHOUSE POINT FI. 33064 : ;
]



AG#]_ 4 7 6 8 3 2 : STATE OF FLORIDA

DEFARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PBROFESSTIONAL REGULATION
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

SEQ#L_Mn:rumnsss

]

L LI CENSE NBR
07/07 /2004 (040014554 |CCC024413 ..
The ROOFING CONTRACTOR )

Mamad below I3 CERTIFIED

Under the provisions of Chapter 489 FS
Expiration date: AUG 31, EGDE .

KORNAHRENS, ROPBERT P
INDIVIDUAL

135 NW 22ND STREET

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33311

JEBE BUSH
SOVERTE . DISPLAY AS REQUIRED BY LAW

DIANE CARR
SECRETARY




FROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Cac1s507377 06717704 030561574

CERTIFIED GENERAL CONTRACTOR
KORNAIIRENZ, ROBERT P
ADVANCED ROOFING INC

I8 CERTIFIED undar tha provigione of Ch. 485 rg.
k Eypiration data: AUG 31, 2J0g LOLDELT 0108 J




AUH-2AAC 26-061

. ) . — — FPEMNALT'ES IF PAID

‘7] RENEWAL O TRANSFER  SEC #__ .. 0 Tad LR DCT-40% |, NOV.-15%

. GACIC T DEC, - 20°% Aﬂ_ar DEC. 31 - 25%
0 NEW DATE BUSINESS OPENED __ i j./ui THe | FemaLTy S| [ Pius Tax Golleelion Fe of up to §25.07
o T —————— TC FEE Rasia) o Casl of Liconsa if Aaid

STATE OR COUNTY CERTIREG # . . | TRANEICE On it Ay Noversber 30

sBusiness Locatlon AgIress: R o
o ) ACZOUNT NUMBER

:
B e TOFTAL

+ THiS LIGEMSE MUST BE CONSPICUOUSLY DISPLAYED

T © Boaryd of County Commissioners, Breward County Flarlda
BROWARD COUNTY QCCLUPATIONAL LICENSE TAX

POfnA N FOR PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2085 THRU SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

T PLBLIC WIEW AT THE LOCATION ADDRESS nBOVE.

BR’ W RD - TYPE OF LICENSE TAX PAID
hl CDUNTV . _:..___\

BROWARD COUNTY REVENUE COLLECTOR 2005 - 2006

115 5, Andrews Avenue, Governmental Center Annex
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 3231 PAYMENT RECEIVETEAS VALIDATEL ABOVE  'SEE INSTRUGTIONS ON BACK OF LAST COPY

wiww, broward.orgfrevenus

e R T L TR S



COMPANY PERSONNEL COUNT

DEPARTMENT

President

Vice President

CEO

Department Mangers

Project Managers/Estimators
Sales

Safety Team

MIS

Accounting/HR
Adrministration/Customer Scrvice
Crane Operators/ Truck Prvers
Logtsties/Mechanic Shop
Sheet Metal Department

CMY Superintendents
Warchousc

Secunty

TOTAL-Non Jobh Personnel

AL AP Dhvision

Foam [Dvision

Foreman (Roofing)

I't. Mywers Division

Cirlandn Division

Roofing Division

service Department (Rooling)
Sheer Metal [nstallers

TOTATL- Job Personnel

TOTAL EMPLOYEE COIINT

COUNT

e LY T

.-_.DOCJ‘._E;.;_\_.\_H_-‘,__H’_.

71
14
I3
il
147
34
ld
24

312
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EXPERIEMNCE MATTERS

ADVANCED RODOFING 2

SECTION 4



EXPERIENGCE MATTERS

ADVANCED ROOFING &

ESTABLISHED 1983

KEY PERSONNEL

Scorr N. Mollan
Manager, Air Conditioning Division

Joined Advanced Roofing in 1992 to start air conditioning division. This division has been very successiul,
and allowed Advanced Roofing to be self-sufficient in the area of rooftop mechanical work, as well as
providing additional revenue from standard A/C service work. Scott is responsible for all HVAC related
activities, including: estimating, scheduling, contract negotiations, purchasing, billing, and personnel

decisions.
Experience. Over 20 years as HVAC technician and in management of operations. State Certified HVAC

Contractor: FL LIC# CAC046188.
Education. Miscellaneous HVAC and Management seminars and technical courses.

Shirad Al
Vice President of Roofing Division

Joined Advanced Roofing, Inc. in 2001 and is responsible for the Project Management and Waterproofing
Departments.

Experience |8 years experience in the following fields: Civil Engineering, Building Construction,
Architectural Drafting, Material Testing and Commercial Roofing. Prior experience consists of Senior
Draftsman, Vice President of Operations, General Manager and Consulting and Vice President for various
Roofing Companies.

Education BSC degree in Engineering from University of Cambridge, London, England. Certificate in
General Drafting and Designs, blue Print Reading and numerous Roofing Manufacturers continuing seminars.
Member of the Roof Consulting Institute.

Jim Loftus
Service Manager

Joined Advanced Roofing, Inc. in 2000 and is responsible for overseeing daily operations of al Service
Department functions, such as Quality Control of Repairs, Repair and Maintenance Estimating, Project
Management and Customer Satisfaction,

Experience Over 19 years in the Commercial and Industrial Roofing Industry. Started as a roofer's helper in
1983,

Education Miscellaneous Management Training Courses, 2-year apprenticeship, training with Joint
Apprenticeship Training Committee, International Union Journeymen from 1988 to 2000 of which

membership is currently on withdrawal.

ESTIMATING/PROJECT MANAGEMENT
In addition to Daniel Stokes and Shirad Ali, Advanced Roofing employs 5 full-time estimators with over 50

years of combined experience in the roofing industry. Also a full-time CAD/estimating system technician and
a field technician (over 22 years experience) used for site investigations and measurements.




gXPERIENCE MATTERg

ADVANCED ROOFING =

ESTABLISHED | 383

KEY PERSONNEL

Robert P. Kornahrens
CEO, President

Started Advanced Roofing in 1983 and oversees all company operations.

Experience. Prior experience consists of 10 years with Triple M Roofing Corporation in New York, Atlanta,
and Fort Lauderdale. During his tenure at Triple M, he held numerous field positions encompassing all phases
of roofing mechanics. Was eventually promoted to Branch Manager, and set-up/operated new branches in both

Atlanta and Fort Lauderdale.
Education. B.5. Degree in Business Administration from University ol Arizona, 1979,

Daniel Stokes
Yice President Business Development

Joined Advanced Roofing in 1991, and is responsible for sales and estimating, Oversees all estimating, project
management, contract negotiations and vendor qualifications.

Experience. Nineteen years of experience in the roofing industry. Prior to joining Advanced Roofing, Danny
was the General Manager of Cole and Stevens Roofing, Inc., responsible for supervision of all office, sales,
and field operations.

Education. Associates Degree in Psychology from Morraine Valley Community College in Palos Hills, IL.
Mumerous credits in business courses from Northern Illinois University.

Matthew Ladd
Vice President of Operations

Joined Advanced Roofing in 1987 and is responsible for coordination of all off-site operations. Duties include:
scheduling of all roofing crews, equipment and material to jobsites; daily site visits to ensure safety, quality

and production; liaison between field, office and clients/roof consultants.

Experience. Over 21 years of experience in all phases of roofing; started as a mechanic and worked up to

present position,
Education, Miscellaneous technical courses and seminars sponsored by the roofing industry.



EXPERIENCE MATTERg

ADVANCED ROOFING £

SECTION 5



EX'PERIENGE MATTERS,
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ADVANCED(| 2@ JRODCFIN

Scheduling and Cost Control:
I. Do you use or provide computer-gencrated schedules fur management of
constructinn? Yes
2. To what level of detail sheuld a construction schedule be defined? How do you
schedule the provessing of shop drawings? Microsofl Project scheduled
reminder/follow ups
3. How do you coordinate development of schedule information (rom
subconlractors? Encompass into our master schedule
4, State experience in handling erew loading and coordinated construction
scheduling: All scheduling are done through Microsol Project
5. State your experience in cost loading of scheduling: We use Timbcerline system
and purge it with excel spread sheel
6. Attach a samplc schedule which best illustrates your overail scheduling
capabilities; See allached for Wyndhan Fort Tauderdale Aieport otel

Key Person to be assigned to the project
*Also, please see key personnel resurne atlached*

Daniel Stolces, OST, CDT- Vice President
(Jversees all estimating, project management, coniracl negotiations and vendor
qualifications.
14 years at Advanced Roofing, Inc.
[1 yemrs with other firms- total of 25 years of experience in the roofing industry
Lxperience: Prior 1o joining Advanced Roofing, Tne. Danny was the General
Manager of Cole and Stevens Roofing, [ne., responsible for supervision of all

Advanced Rooling, [ne. is proficient in:

1. Option analysiz- Bidding process

2. Design review- This ig performed by our Semor Project Manger

3. Budget cstimating & value engincering- [Tandled by our Fstimating Dept

4. Life cycle cost analysis & construction scheduling- We utilize Microsoft
Mroject Management

5. Quality Control, constructability & cost control- Performed by our
construction managers on a daily basis

f. Chanpge order negotiaiton- Performed by our project managers

7. Clatms management- In-house legal department

8. Project closcout & transition planning- These tasks are done by our project
MATAEETS

9. Security systems- Operations Department

Brief resume of ficld staff:
William E. Scholes, Project Manager



Responsible for the Project Management ol assigned projects

i years at Advanced Roofing, Ine.

27 years with other firms- wotal of 33 years expericnce in the rooling mdustry.
Lxperience: Large complex projects- Projects include 125,000 SI building
rehabilitation ($7 million dollars) 83,000 SF roof replacement project (33 million
dollars)

Cducation: BS in Political Science al Hofstra University, Hempstead, NY, and
numereus roofing manufacturer’s continuing senunars.

Matchew Ladd, General Superintendent/Senier Construction Manager
Responsible for coordination of all off-site operations. utics include scheduling
ol all roofing crews, cquipment and material to jobsiles, daily sitc visits to cnsure
sufely, quality and production, liaison between field, office and chents/roof
consultants.

21 years at Advanced Roofing, Tne.

Experience: Over 21 years of experience in all phases ol roofing, started as
mechanic and worked up to present position.

Educalion: Several lechnical courses and seminars sponsored by the roofing

industry.

Mike Stevens, Construction Manager

Responsible for on-gite operations. Dutles include scheduling ol rooling crews,
coordination of equipment and material to jobsites, daily site visits o ensure
safety, quality and production, liaison between freld and office.

15 years at Advanced Roofing, Inc.

10 years with other firms for a total of 25 years expenence in the roofing industry.
Experience: Over 25 vears of expericnce in all phases of roofing, managed
projects ranging {rom 10,000 SF 10 100,000 814

Lducation: Courses In business management and communication, l'irst Aid and
(OSHA Certified plus several technical courses and rooling seminars.



EXPERIENCE MATTERS

ADVANCED ROOFING &

SECTION 6
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ADVANEEE!

PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING CHECKLIST & MINUTES

1. Prior to the pre-construction meeting perform pre-planning meeting with
Superintendent, Foreman & Project Manager. Review the job package

information such as work scope, roof plan, core cuts and etc. (Be
prepared).

2. Tentative start date.

3. Duration of project/schedule.

4. On site contact (maintenance) Phone#, Pager #.

5. Water and power sources (locations).
6. Chain of command for project (change orders unforeseen conditions).
7. Access route for men.

8. Do we need a key or passes?
9. Hours we like to work 6-3, 7-4, etc. earliest possible in summer.
10. Are there restrictions on hours we can work (tenants, noise ordinances).

11. We will work Saturdays if our schedule or weather dictates (is this ok?).

12. Sanitary facilities will be provided (on roof & one on ground) cleaned 2
times weekly.

13.Men change from street clothes to work clothes on roof. Clean shoes
through the building. Uniforms provide |.D. for workers.

14. Parking for employee trucks, personal vehicles. How many parking spaces
will we need?

15. Staging areas/any material storage available/all locations if more than
one.

1850 MW 22™ Street, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33311
Phana (5415778888 Elarida Wate (B0 A2O-8880 Eay (054 ERA_20OET



ExPERIENE-E MATTE‘RE’.
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ADVANCED <

ESTABLISHED 1983

16. Exterior & Interior photo documentation done if pre existing damages done
before start up or day of start up/with whom? Notice to tenants for access?

17. Protective materials used inside building for floor, walls, as well as in
staging areas for exterior surfaces.

18. Fresh air intakes-locations on roof or around building by staging?

19. Need to coordinate shut down of A/C's? With whom? Duration of shut
down equipment.

20. Rain or winds days need to be documented for liquidate damages?

21.Is there any electrical, or communication equipment or cables that need to

be moved which aren't in our contract.

22. Exchange of cards and #'s between contact and designated job
supervisor.

23. Security of area, are materials and equipment safe?

24, Create load list.

25. Measure sheet

1950 NW 22" Street, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33311
Phona (954165228888 Flarddsa Wiate 800 BE38-68R80 Fav Q84 EgR_027T



EXPERIENCE Ih_._rd.m_-ﬂﬂ
..1|........af__ i

CUAT024413 ESTABLISHED 1983
Foremen's Weekly Planner

Note: To be turned in on Thursday when picking up payroll

Foreman: Labor Budget:

Job Name: Job Size:

Job Number: Est. squares per man perday:

Week of: Friday Saturday Monday | Tuesday Wednesday Thursday

Squares per man

Man days left:

Per Budget

Man days left:

Actual Completion

Misc material called in by

12.00 daily
Material Delivery

(supplier or direct)
Tanker/Propane fills

' Special equipment.

cranes forklift etc.

Dumpster or trailer drop
off, pull or switch out
Sheet metal items or

installers needed
Inspection, City, County,

Manufacturer, etc

Subcontractors needed:

Eﬁ electrical plumbing

wivw. advancedroofing. com

500 638.6869 TEL 954 522 6868 FAX D54 5662067
1850 NW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311



gXPERIENCE MATTERS.
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COC 024413 T S A ESTABLISHED 1983
Date:
PROJECT DELAY NOTIFICATION
Company:
Attention:
Project:

(date), we were unable to

Let this letter serve as notice that on
perform our normal roofing and sheet metal work due to:

Rain

___ Excessive Wind

___Delays caused by other trades

Delays caused by Owner/Contractor/ Architect/Consultant/Local Codes

Matenial Shortage

Other

Please make note of our delays as we intend to request an extension in the contract me.

Sincerely,

Advanced Roofing, Inc.

wi advancedroofing. com
800 638 6869 TEL 854522 5868 FAX 954.585.2867
1950 NW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311




exPERIENCE MATTERS
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JOB NAME:
JOB #:
EXTRA WORK FORM (FIELD)
DECKING

Lineal feet or dimensions of material replaced

EXAMPLE: 25’ Fascia board
Or
16’ X 8" Plywood decking

Other: Metal deck, light weight concrete, gypsum and etc.

NOTE: Labor man hours to complete work

Items not included in specification and contract
Explain:

www. advancedroofing.com
500 638.6869 TEL 954 522 5868 FAx 954 5662987
1950 NW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311
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ROOFING 2

ADVANGED( 22
CCCOHB B ESTABLISHED 1983
FOREMAN'S JOB CLOSEQUT FORM
Job Name: Job Number:

RENTAL EQUIPMENT RETURNED FINALS TURNED IN TO OFFICE

Dumpster City or County
Propane Manufacturer's Rep.
Port-O-Let Consultant
Owner or Customer
PUNCH LIST COMPLETED MATERIALS
Advanced Roofing's All receipts turned in
Owner’s List of Materials left over

Consultant's

Owner or Consultant

ANY / ALL DAMAGES RESOLVED

Comments ;

Advanced Roofing Inc Consultant

Owner / Representative

Manufacturer

wwaw. advancadroofing. com -
200 5386860 TEL 954.522 6868 FAX 954 566 2987
1950 NW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311
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ESTABLISHED 1983

COACO24H3

Project Rain Day Form

Month: Project Name:

Contractor:

Project Number:

AFTERNOON | SUPERRINTENDENT | AUTH. OWNER'S

DAY MORNING
REP
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www. advancedroofing.com ~
200 638.6869 TEL 954 522 6868 FAX 954.566. 2967
1950 MW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311
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CATO2443

Job Name:

Job #:

Foreman:

Leadman:

PUNCHLIST CHECKSHEET

Foreman and Leadman must return this form signed and dated to the
Superintendent as written notification that punch-list repairs have been

completed.
ROQOF CONDITION

Field of Roof

"Lm:ation

Comments

1.Aggregate

Even Coverage

Imbedded in pitch

2. Clean, free of dirt-debris

3. Equipment discharge

4. Blisters

5. Spiits

6. Ridging

7. Bare spots

8. Loose/Open laps

9. Fishmouths

10. Punctures

11. Evidence of moisture
infiltration

12. Stains on Capsheet

13. Single Ply - Probe laps

14. Walls cleaned & painted?

15. Other

www. advancedroofing.com

600 538.6869 TEL 954.522 6868 FAY, 954.566 2967
1950 MW 22" Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311

Page 1 of 5
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COAC02HI3
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Roof Top Equipment

Location

Comments

1. Condensation lines hooked

up

2. Type of support/wood
blocking & pads Pipe/l-beam -
pipes properly flashed

3. Unused equipment or curbs
capped

4. Walk pads required

5. Curb cap & fans fastened to
specs

7. Line jacks spray foamed

8. One way vents required

9. Splash blocks in place

10. Other

Non Roofing Concerns

Location

Comments

1. Deteriorated mortar joints
sealed

2. Permits posted & finalized

3. Walkthrough with
management

4. Walkthrough with material
rep.

5. Lightning protection

improperly
mounted to roof

8. Exterior walls clean

7. Stairwells, entrance ways,

doors, &
elevators clean

&. Grounds & staging area
clean

9. Sidewalk clean

10. Sod undamaged

11. Any interior damages
repaired

12. Mech punchlist done

www. advancadroofing.com

£00 638.6869 TEL 054 522 6868 FAX 954.566.2967
1950 NW 22™ Strest | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311

Page 2 of 5




EXPERI
S akl ] ; . ....Il(’f \ 2 i ........ = i L
ADVANCED| Sp | RODOFIN

ENCE MATTERS .
= -'___'-\._ o - i

ESTABLISHED 1883

CA O

[ 13. Mech pemit finalized
14. Other

Baseflashing Location | Comments

1. Open laps

2. Blisters

3. Properly terminated at top

4. Improper height (8" min -
24" max)

5. Missing counterflashing

8. Separated from substrate

7. Aluminum coat on
baseflashing

8. Evidence of moisture
infiltration

9. Punctures

10. Movement

11. Corners done to
manufacturer specs?

12. Other

Gravel Stop Location
1. Loose

Comments

2, Deteriorated

3. Blisters

4. Missing cover/Backer plates
at joints/\oids

5. Secured

6. Corrosion

7. Clean
wwawv.advancedroofing.com

200 638.6869 TEL 954,522.6868 FA 954.566.2967
1950 NW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311 Page 3 of 5
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8. Replaced damaged section

9. Comers tight & free of voids

10. Solder joints good

11. Laps tight

12. Nailed off to code/spec

13. Other

Location Comments

Coping
1.Missing cover/Backer plates

at joints

2.Secured to code & spec

3.Laps/Joint covers tight

4.Clean/undamaged

5.Proper fasteners/neoprene
washers

6.Corners tight

7.Shedding water properly

8.Soldered joints tight

9.0Other

MISCELLANEOUS Location

DETAILS

1. Vent Stack properly
installed

2. Vent Pipe

Adequate height Properly
flashed with lead

Comments

3. Conduit properly supported

4. Gas lines properly
supported
5. Pitch pans filled/2 pc. lids

installed if req
6. Roof drains |

www.advancedroofing.com
200 638.6869 TEL 954.522.6868 FAX 954.566 20867
1950 MW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311 Page 4 of 5




EMCE MATTERSg.

EXPERI
— f-. \\.

ADVANCED ROOFING &

ESTABLISHED 1983

LA

( Clamping rings
properly installed

Balts properly installed

Missing/Broken

strainers

Sumped

Gravel stop

Lead flashing properly

installed

v

b W o

7. Scuppers
¥ Secured and sealed

on exterior
¥ Free of obstructions

» Corrosion

8. Gutter/Downspout
» Adequately supported

¥ Joints sealed

9. Cther

vy advancedrooding.com

800 538.6869 TEL 954.522 6868 FAX 954.568.2967
1950 NW 22™ Street | Fort Lauderdale| Florida 33311 Page 5 of 5
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1G]
162
163
164
163
167
168
170
17
172
175
176
182
E83
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
162
163
154
195
196
197
1§23
1949
200
201
202
203
204
205
206

UNLL XU ¥

207 4XSPB14232G043710
208 J8DB4B14X37002391
209 1RDB4B 14537002377
210 CTKS5624

211 B2800-11-24011

213 1FDXF46PYIERY 1462
214 [GCHC241U232249046
213 1GCHC291I831:206198
216 1GCHG39URI1 176055
217 IFDXRT4NSFVA36499
220 J8DBAR14237011697
221 J8DB4B1463701 1458
227 1GCIIC29UG4E 101631
228 1FDWW36P04EAL1 506
229 TVIPT182031090041
230 IFDWW36PS4EA41505
231 IFDWF36P54EAT8552
232 IFDWW36P94FR(2352
233 82136

234 1XPGDUIXB4NR09053
235 1GBIC34134F2041 88
236 IFDWW36P94ER4606 1
237 IN9FB352X4M175256
238 1GCHC291144E231312
239 IFDWW36P04LEB46062
240 IFTWW33P34ERSR556
241 1GNDS1358342301118
242 1GCGC24U547176137
243 JFZHATDCX4AMY1972
244 NOVINDO200183496

245 1GCHC29U4E236785
246 1G93BI2173M 119070
247 1FDWW36P64FEDR3266
243 ISDB4AB14647006777
249 J8DBAR14747002317
250 IGCHC241UX4E381269
251 1GY4F14193M119113

YEAR MAXE/MODEL

2002 Smalt Box Trailer (4 Wheelars)
2003 GMC W3300 Box Van

2003 GMC W3500 Box Van

1973 Karri-Kool Tanker (Reasat)
2000 Platform Golf Cart

2003 Ford F450 DRW

2003 Chevy 2500 HD Pick-up

2003 Chevy 2500 HD Ext. Cab Pick-up
2003 Chevy 3500 Lxt. Cargo Van
1985 Ford C8000 Asph Tanker

2003 GMC W3300 Box Van

2003 GMC W3500 Box Van

2004 Chevy 2500 HD EC PAU

2004 Ford F350 Crew Cab

2004 Vecloador 624 Vacuum

2004 Ford F350 Crew Cab

2004 Ford F350 Uiility Body

20104 Ford F350 Crew Cab

2004 Toyota Forklift Model 7FCUI5FSY
2004 Peterbilt 385 Tractor

2004 Chevy 3500 Utility Body

2004 Ford F350 Crew Cab

2004 15 Ton Taurus Tanker

2004 Chevy 2500 Silverado P/U
2004 Ford F350)

2004 Vord F350 Ext Cab

2004 Chevrolet Trailblazer

2004 Chevy 2500 Silverado PATT
2004 Sterling 23 Ton Truck Crane
2001 Office trailer - 18"

2004 Chevy 2300 P/U

2004 Kettle 300 Gallon

2(104 Ford F350 Crew Cab

2004 GMC W3500 Box Van

2004 GMC W3500 Box Van orlando
2004 Chevy 2500 Utility

2004 Kettle - Garlock 412

TAG NO
VOISTW
Y64 VAD
Vo3 VaD
N/A
NiA
WISANL
W37 AQF
W33 AQF
WIS DVA
1I7TNUZ
W49 MCY
WI3WCI
XA2ZACL
X6dAWT
[OTNSY
XOTAW]
X36AXD
X34CGR
N/A
HKOSHIK
X490 CFA
X17GDN
x51qut
X3 CFA
XO2GOM
117TNUZ
X65FF£
XO6OFL¥
NE265F
136 1T
X68FGU
134 1TD
X790 QRA
XOooWWN
P7EBG
Xo8 TON
43 ZVS

GVW  CLASS REG  ASSIGNED

1760 0 & Whse
12000 0 12 Service
12000 0 12 Service

0 0 O wip

0 { {0 Office
15000 ) 12 Rich Hih
G200 4 6 Emic Rose
0200 i 6 Mike Stevens
a0 ] 6 A/C Service

0 0 12 Logistics

12001} 0 12 Service
L2000 0 12 Service

0200 0 0 Jim lofus
12500 0 0 Roef

2000 0 0 Roof
12500 { 0 Roof
12300 { U Waterprooting
12500 { { Roof

0 { {)

80000 ) 0 Logistics
11400 0 0 Service
12500 0 0 Service-Ernie

0 { 0 Roof

9200 £ ) Bill Scholes
12500 0 0 Rool’

0] H () Mike
4299 0 U Jonathan
0200 0 IITAY|

HO000 0 W]

0 { ]

9200 0 0 Dave

1500 0 f)

12500 ] 4]
12000 ] 0
12000 {1 ]

9200 0 0

1700 0 0



EL
208
209
210
154
155
136
157
139
160
173
174
177
178
179
184

1}

12

L3

b fad P2
f]gﬁ';h!x}t:l\ﬂ

224 JTUVEU YA IS S08 16
253 1GCHC29U 358120476
254 2GCECOVO51 181355
235 1GCCS136758198047
200 1090
201 1129
202 JISDB4B14027012541
205 JSDB4AB14227012718
2
206
218 1FDWW3I6PA3ECT3485
219 Ser. No. 79414
222 JIRDB4AB1463701 1525
223 1GBGC241I232183985
224 1GCHGIOUI031190516
225 IGCHG39UX31141680

7 M25083

11 07019034

12 RV385LP1G388172

14 IXKBDSOXRKJ523720

13 472258

tH 11983

PR N14744

20 FWS056204

28 SW8207934

3212731

332784

34 DOB6SH26568

37 FHX665214

39 FWNE44001

40 FLT0006BR

43 8790

44 S054DT21 322 PHOBER

46 SN M40i5

31 IFDPFFOIIOHV A12301

64 1GBKC34F2RI116473

67 ITHTGGADTSSHATI796

08 1GCEC14Z187227224

2004 Chevy 1500 Silerado Exi Cab
2005 Chevy 2500 Silverado Ext Cah
2005 Chevy 1500 Siverado Ext Cab
20035 Chevy Colorado Crew Cab
1977 GCI Crane
1977 GCl Crane
2002 GMC W3
2002 GMC W3
2002 Bobeat 743 - G

(+ Foarn Rig
2003 Ford F-350 DRW Crow Cab
2003 Toyo Forklift Model 7FCL2508V
2003 GMC W3500 Box Van
2003 Chevy 2500 Utility Body
2003 Chevy 3500 Ext. Cargo Van
2003 Chevy 3500 Ext. Cargo Van
1980 {railer -- Flathed
1994 Vacuum - TITAN VAC
1988 Kerlle -- Blackwell 385 AL.-88
1989 Tractor - Kenworth
1987 "Lratler -- Bobcat
1978 Dorsey Gravel Trailer
1980 Dorsey Gravel Trailer
1974 Fruchauff Trailer

1974 Fruehauff 13 Ton Taurus Tanker

1960 Miller Trailer
1964 Hardee - 13 Ton Tanker
1985 Lanker -- Pitch 20ton (Silver Tanker)
1988 Trailer 13 Ton Taurus Tanker
1968 Traiter - Trailer
Trailer - Homemade
1573 Trailer - Box
1988 Road Hog - Trailer
Trailer -~ Sizel Carga
1987 TFord Seissor Dump 1700 0/4)/S
1994 Chevy 3500 &
1995 Crane -- International
1995 Chevy Pickup

X70 TQN

x08yvvn
XOIYZB
NiA
WNiA
VEa NMJ
V87 NMU
NiA
N/A
W4 1PN
WA
Wl4WCT
WS0X(C2
W2IKCM
W2EXCM
B4 GDZ
103kxy
E5S0-YXN
GGT3TW
[15-FGT
F20-4WD
V13 BX3
E21-IM)
E67-IME
GOT7 35w
E68-lme
GG7 36W
RBO5 GDZ
BO6-GDZ
D26 LILK
BO7? GIxZ2
E51-YXN
NiA,
M3l 76R
BO2 GDZ
M65 O0R
D24 LLK

8200
9200
G200

12500
0
12000
8600
2600
2600
33760
8900
2100
3000
1630

0
4540
10200
46350
0
36000
15000
459499

3873

Lo T e B e

Lo B e R =D D D D D

-1 e

LY

i)

9

(=g =i i

0

0 GCI Division
0 GCI Division

12 Service
12 Service
Shop
0 WP
12 Roof

99 Warchouse

12 Service
& Fleet

{0 A/C

0 AC

12 Lopistics
6 Roof

6 Roof

12 Logistics
6 Roof

12 Togistics
12 Logistics
12 Logistics
12 Logistics
12 Storage
12 Roof

12 Roof

12 Roof

12 Storage
0 For Sale
12 Storage
6 Logistics
0 Storage
12 Logistics
12 Logistics
12 Logistics
& WP



49
30
al
57
58
39
ol
61

J
2

65
68
69
70
7}
72
74
75
76
77
78
79
¥l
82
83
84
86
88
89
90
91
a2
96
s
99
10
101
162

U AT T S T AR DAL 3
70 1B7THC16X4TSES11367
T2 1R9D32204J0011503
T3 DYTROKYBVI10277
91 ROBGSTIZTNT
92 RO86ST17709
3 IFDWHTOPXPVA16627
G8 2102

101 SLMRUZ7LIXTI00328

103 1GCDC 1427 TE204533
105 1GCGC33FOVE(S6211
19 2GCECIIMOW1 177690
10
11T THTSCPLMAPI{534476

112 VOCECT4WIWZ24525]
113 1GCECI9ROWEZ201901

116 KET12(0294

117 72377

119 1GCCS 19X WE 1 84647

120 1TFTWW32FOXEAT15199

121 1IFDWW36F6XEA25 180

122 1TFTYRIDLOWTL B34279

124 2GCECI9VOX 1151015

125 3B7THC12Y3X(G159796
126 CDMX3TX
127 10865992
130 1GDIIRS34K411515709
132 1IFDNF70H3DY A40743

136 1FMZU32E3XUAZ4979
137 1FMDU3ZX4XZA30329

[38 1II'DKEITM7NHAT2709

39 IFITNE242TWHC 18106

143 JTeHTOOWEX 0067493

143 IM2AAOHY TWO05899

146 1GCECIAWSXE216175
147 1GRGCIIRINFIGO934
148 1GBGCIIRIXFO99277
149 2GCEC19W I XI2%88717

1943 Uuhity Bed 'Truck
1996 Dodge Pickup
Trailer: 50 Yd. Dump Body
1931 Tanker -- Ford 137
1980 Tanker -- Mack {tractor)
1978 Tanker -~ Mack (tractor)
1993 Van - Ford CF7000
1977 Trailer -- 26’ Penn Dump
1999 Lincoln Navigator
1988 Chevy GMT-400
1997 Crew Cab - Chevy C3500
1998 CHEVY Pick-Up 1998 Ex(. Cab
Storage Trailer (WP)
1993 Crew Cab -- LG Inr']
1698 Chevy 1500 P/UJ
1998 Chevy 1500 Lxt Cah PF1S
Ketile 1000 gallon
2000 18 't Utilily Traiter
1998 Chevy 510 P/U
1999 Crew Cab -- Ford F350
1999 Crew Cab -- Ford F350
1998 Ford - Ranger
1999 Chevy 1500 Ext Cab P/L
1999 Dodgc Pickup -1999
1977 Tanker -~ Taurus 37 Ton
1980 Crane - 65 Ton Grove
1989 Dump - GMC 3500 12*
1983 Dump - Ford
1999 Ford Explorer
1999 Ford Fxplorer
1992 Ford Box Van
199% Van - Ford
16999 Lexus 470 SUV
1990 Tractor - Mack
1999 Chevy 1500 P/U
1999 Crew Cab - Chevy
1999 Crew Cab - Chevy
1999 Pick-Up - Chevy

E6G-TMEF,
D25 LLK
E70-IME
L71-IME
MO91 74R
NI19 838
Y15 BXS
C50 3914
ADV RFG
(195 PBY
XIB 33K
[13-FGF
NiA

FE1 850
I1-IFGF
12-[FGE
ATOSWX
E45-TMI
[LO-FGF
FI'8-66D
I'I8-670
W 2nuy
JO7-KXY
Jlokxy
MNia
U72551H
AS1-1PT
AZ0-ATIT
E28-YYC
j1lkxy
ATB-SWX
jokaoy
ATI-IZ0
AJ3 BEN
F49 LBA
AQR POV
ASG POV
AST PQV

6810
3984

U
L1795
35800
33800
26000

0
5060
3635
13500
4428

0
25000
3864
4347
6830

0
3423
12500
12500

0
4334
4758

{
80000
[ 4999
20000
3811
37946
12999
4797
3255
S0000
3939
o000
9000
4201

~J

12 8/M
6 S/M
12 Logistics
12 Roof
12 Roor
12 Roof
12 Foam
9% Logistics
3 Rob Kornaheens
f» Shop
[2 Roof
6 Tom Flake
0 W/
12 Logistics
6 Serviee
0 Pat Gaffhey
6 Roof
& Logistics
6 Logistics
12 Roof
12 Roof
6 Whse
6 Roof
6 Admin
) Roorl
6 Logistics
12 Wip
12 Logistics
& Guy Campbell
6 WPB W/p
12 Service
6 AL
6 Deborah K.
12 Togistics
o Wip
12 Roof
|2 Roof

6 Joe Twigge



R ]
104
145
106
107
108
109
110
111
113
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
136
140
141
142

ToW IAaCATGAG I L A S 1 IYE S
131 1GCGC24RIXET15905
152 1GCHC33R5XY (42998
153 1GCHC33RIXF040620
154 1GOGCIIRIYEA1 7217
135 1GCGC24ROX 708541
156 HGCGC2ARSXRT25044
137 1GCGC2ARIXR 725056
158 1GCGC24R9XRT725144
160 IGNCSE3W3Y 2126003
162 2FZNAIBB2Y AF91493
lo4 S/N 714724

165 2GCECI9W1Y 1210455
166 S/N 145028E

167 IHTZPI3RXIH340397
168 THIZPGCRETHSR7624
169 2GCHECI9V2Y 1351087
170 THTZPGCRATHSR7623
171 4X5CB1629VG003617

172 2FZHAW AKOLAG 78407

173 200000571

174 200000130

175 TFDXK84A0LY 448532
176 1GCEC14W11Z2118749
177 1GCEC14W41 2117014
178 1GCECI4W317108952
179 1GCECI4WS5 12126673
180 1GCGC29L AYEIS0558
181 IFDWW36F9Y EE39455
182 IFDWW36F211:A04153
183 IFDWW36F21EA14245
184 IFDWW36LE41EAQ41 54
183 VGOBAGTA4RBS00972
186 1B7HCI13Y811256769
187 159001016Y303142

188 18900142XYT303144
189 1GNEC13T21J130518
190 TI7TDBAVS66428

Y99 Fiek-Lip - Chevy

1999 Pick-Up - Chevy

1999 Crew Cab - Chevy 3500 Dually
1299 Crew Cab - Chevy 3500 Dually
2000 Crew Cab - Chevy

1999 Chevy 2500 P/U

1999 Chevy 2500 P/U

1999 Chevy 2500 P/U

1999 Cheyy 2500 P/

2000 Chevy Blazer

2000 Sterling Truck Crane

1909 ILG Boom Lift -- 40

2000 Pick-Up - Chevy Gxt. Cab
1990 Ingersoll Rand VR90 (Lully
1988 International 82500 Dump Body
1988 Tntemational $2500 Dump Body
2000 Pick-Up - Chevy

1988 International 82500 Dump Body
1997 Tratler -- Haul {Enclosed}

2001 Boom Truck -- 3Ton;

1995 Dingo

1599 Dingo

1990 Ford F800 Dump

2001 Chevy 1500 P/U

2001 Chevy 1500 PAU

2001 Chevy 1500 PA

2001 Chevy 1500 P/U

2000 Chevy 2300 1iC P/G

2000 Ford F350 Crew Cab

2001 Ford F350 Crew Cab

2001 Ford F33( Crew Cab

2001 Ford F3350 Crew Cab

1994 Mack Box Van

2001 Dodge Quad Door

2000 Tandem Trailer

2000 Tandem Trailer

2001 Chevy Tshoe LT

1980 GMC Tanker

AS5 YY1
A6 YYI
A28 ZCK
1343¢r
GBI 453G
X
B42 DTZ
U62 WOB
B43 D2
pH60ye
MI17 045
N/A
phboge
N/A

D36 LM
D35 LEM
poo8oc
MB6-24Y
b539%¢q
M17-408
N/A

N/A
MBO-33Y
pb2dzp
0272y
phlozg
158 LAK
Tel LAK
U3G-ECD
TY2-RE8Q
TH3-RSQ
L31-ESV
U91-AFL
pHGSge
b358cq
E56-IML
phtTge
M28-888

4686
4686
13000
OO0
2600
4714
4670
4670
4670
3780
38060
0
4269
0
60000
60000
4550
SO000
370
68000
0

0
29000
4032
428
4028
4102
8660
12500
£2500
12500
12500
26000
4901
930
1500
5089
0

& Roof
6 5/
12 Raof
2 Root
12 Rool
6 SN
fr Roof
& Roof
6 Rool
6 WPR WP
12 Logistics
0 Logistics
6 Joe Orofing
0 Logisticy
12 Logistics
12 Logistics
6 Jim Loltus
12 Logistics
0 Logistics
12 Logistics
0 Boof
0 Roof
12 Logistics
& Roof
& S/M
5 Roof
6 Bill Schales
12 Service
12 Roof
12 Roof
12 Koot
12 Rool
6 Service
6 Mike Stevens
6 W/ P
6 WP
6 Brenda
12 Roof



LR
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
258
232
253
254
236
257
258
259

290 1gbhCAHuos16UY )b
283 Im2ugllcl6m043175
280 jtjh00w364010003
287 1gthk29dxge184325
288 1tdwwiopxieh83s]2
289 1{idww36p06eh93594
290 1192j380611028001
291 lgche24u26e162856
292 lhtscaal54vh249774
293 jalb4b1kxr7003080
294 novind2004252951¢
295 1fdwwibpx6eby3604
297 3geecl4vife] 88306
298 1gchgi9usel 122720
299 1(datSop76ec8q934
300 IFDWW36P66EC25805

2006 chevy 2500 utilty box
2006 mac rolloff

2006 Lexus LX470

2006 gme 2500 4x4

2006 Ford F350 crew cab

2006 Ford F350 crew cab

2005 link belt 75 ton crane
2006 chevy 3/4 ton pickup
2000 intl dump ruck ortando
F994 izuzu box truck orlando
2001 dump trailer orlando
2006 Ford F350 erew cab

2006 chevy 1500

2006 chevy 3500 van lighting protection
2006 Yord F550 flat bed

2006 FORD 1'350 CREW CAR

[
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SECTION 7



CYPRESS BEND V CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
C/O CAMPBELL/MWI PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
3500 GATEWAY DRIVE SUITE 202
POMPANOQ BEACH, FL. 33069

August 10, 2006

Advanced Roofing
1950 NW 22™ Street
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

Artn: Rob Komahrens

Dear Bob,

The Board of Dircetors at Cypress Bend V), specifically Jim King, President wanted me to wrile
this letter to you in regard to the recent roof replacement at Cypress Bend V.

[Freroofing 4 new project can be 4 pleasant expenience, we have to say we just had one,

The Hrst impression, of course, is the lasting impression and that was the night of the Hurricane
1n which, you, Mike, John Tight and myselt visited Cypress Bend. Mr. King hag told this story
millions of times how we showed up and that vou had staff drving him in almost immediarely.

Than we had dealing with insurances, tiguring out what roofs needed dry-in, replacements, what
kind of roofs to replace with, bids, acceplance, ete. ete. T even remember speaking to Danny

Stokes while he was at his son's bascball or soccer game.

We wantcd to write this letter to you because you know, most of our bosses don’t always realize
what a pood job is being down out in the field by their employees. We can all agree we are only
as pood as the employecs that work for us and it reflects all the wa}r to the leader of the company.

As thev say, we lead by example.

We specifically want to recognize, you, Mike, Danny Stokes, Tom Hanzl, David Baytosh, and
the most impaortant guy, vour on site supervisor, Tony Bullard. Tony was easy to deal with ona
daily basis. Everyone of our owners that were present dunng this project could naot believe how
smoothly this went. We credit, Tony and his crew for making this happen.

As we wind down the end ot this project we want you to know that out of sight 18 not cut ot
mind, and [ will always praise what o great job was done, w the other managers at
Campbell MW, and great experience, we had with Advanced Roofing,

Sineerely
FERtTO P
Pat Bell, Property Manager
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Danny Stokes

From: FHobFEamahrens
Sent:  Manday Apni G5 2004 531 AM
Ta: Adwvarnced

Subject: foam work

thanks o evervene on the feam 7 i ail of s that make letters ke Uns nappen Kezep op the gond

wik

HOLIDAY SPRINGS VILIAGE CONDOMINTUM INC. ATV

103 Hahday Springy Bruievard = Margaie, Flowgg 33043
AN b RS R E AR PR =

Pdarch 31 2004

pAr Rab Kormahrens, President Advanced Roofing ing 1950 N W 22"d Streat
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33311

Dear Wr Kornahens,

wihile this letter [« rather tardy, 16 15 not because of any displeasure with your work In

fact, our experience with Advanced Roofing, both the roofing division and air condinening
division was excellent Having both of those divisions part of the same company was certarnly 4
plus, making our entire roofingfair condinoning project run very smoothly.

Your roofing team was outstanding. They were professional and frendiy in alf of their deaiings
with us  The walk through of the roof with cur management company supervisor and me
showed a very fine job One big thing many of our residents commented on during the projact
~as just how clean they kept our property as they worked. 1hat may seem ke a smaill point

aut it all helps to make 3 big pruject seem much easier.

four ar conditiomng team was second o none. | believe many of our residents wanted to
ceap Joe Mack here alf of the tima. He was sa friendiy and considerate of everyone and this
1es a long way with older people, of which we have mary His work was flawless and he bent
reer backwards o keep everyong informed and salisfied.

i

e

Ye have besn doiug some major peojests for about 18 mwnths now and they are soon cotii
nend [must say that our dealing with Advanced Rooling was a hugh point of those projecl
sel we made the correct dectston when we chase your company @0t

ur roofingfair condinioning project. | would nat hesitate to recemmend your firm 1o

nyone.
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May 2, 2203

by Jonathan L Kargrar
Advanced Roofing. Ing

1950 N W 22" Sireat

Fort Lapderdaie, Flonda 33311-

Dear Mr Karzimear

Fecently Advances Roofing complated the installaton of a new coal tar
roaf systerm on oor Ta o story condominium bui'ding The  workmanshio

demonstrated by Advanced Roofing and s staff was outstanding

We were imprassed by every aspect of Advanced Roofing handimg of this
1ob Tne level of profzssionalism demonstrated by your constrechon manager,
Malt Ladd, and the jof fareman. Cmar Recaide, reflect grear credit Lzon ooth

Alloof

Advanced Roofing and themselves as professicna’s in tis industry
Bayshore Place's cancems were promplly addressed and cur residents were ngt
nduly inconvemencod  Fmaly, as pronused  your Slosning orgw Keph our

hulding clzan on a daily basis.

We thark Advanced for the excellent work and sirorgiy would recormend
aonsiaiing a SL.peru. roofing systern

v

Adyvarced Boofing to anyoneg nileresied
and gualily instaliahon

L - e
=
1

v

UrE"‘:}'lr'UI; (ur?,‘;f-’ ) -.

.. rJ_.._u{,'d_ N

'r-

Lawrance A FfEE"ﬂE"I
Presidert ;

- e

it Advanced Kool ."_;

Fres:
Condomininm

Manager, Baysnore Piaze
Nr Matt Ladd
Mr. Omar Recalde



Bian Willams
Advanced Rooling
15350 N W 22™ Strest

Fort Leuderdale, Flonda 33217

RE: Bob Tabankin

Daar M Wal ams

Pl'zasa extend a thank you to 3ob Takankin on behalf of the Departmenrt of Fazilhes
fMaragement He has done g great job for our departiment fhis vaear  He s aiways very
helcful and has been on tme for every appaintment scheduled to data — an :moortary

qualty and one that s rare in the corsiriclion business

Fieasze axtend o gratitude regarding Bob's great customer sanvce 10 tne managers
We havae enjoved workng willy B ts past year

and ownesrs of Advanced Roofing
and look forward o what 5 o come

Thank you again for yodr sarace and seppo Bis vear

Sncergry.

fascn Vainsky, Master Tradesworksr - Stractural

Department of Fagihbes Managament
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Bruce Strumpf, Inc.

314 Sonth Mlssaurd Arenne - Juiia 305

Clearwatar, Flarida 33756

TET) 4493020 0 Fax (TRT) 449-3212

Ocober 18, 2600

M Scon ] Cadvy
Advanced Roofing, lnc
4345 N E 12" Termace
tort Lavagerdale, #L 35534
Mardt Exzcutive Center
Sorth Pa'm Beach, Florida

Fe

[Dear Scon

L war! [0 2XQres5 Ay 455030007

on the aoove-referanced progey

Cazvreciated the

andd YOUD CCInpdny

Ve by vours
- .

25:th

-r

b r'ip:.-’.-"w“-'w.hr'm.'cﬂrrumpf.cum

il Advanced Roaeling o foreae
. . Pl e, i L I I
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Miami-Oade County Resources Recovery Facility
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EXPERIENCE MATTERg

ADVANDCED

PERMITTING:

Advanced Roofing, Inc. has puiled numerous permids in Broward, Miami-Dade County
and Palm Beach counties n its 23 years in business. We have a qualilied permitting
department who can handle the tremendous work load and knows all the qualilications
that all the various counties need in order to pull permits, We are current on all new
building codes and costs associaled with the various countics.
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Advanced Roofing, Inc.

Financial
Statement
Enclosed

*Confidential



ADVANCED ROOFING INC
Balance Shoos
May 31, 2104

Asseats
Current Agsgets
16005 PETTY CASA 5 03,0C0.00
1418 CARE - BOMNTRIST™ CENERAE', AL 272,074,040
oz20 CAaL5d - WACHOVIA FPEEMIT ACCT {15,550,.921)
1030 CABH - BEONTRISET 2AYROLLD AC (fZ.788.,%58)
H N CAnd - WHITNEY MATIOMNAL DA L5,804.00
1599 IHTERCOMDANY DAYABRLES /REC 10, 562, 3%
1113 ACTTOUNTS RECETVABLE 1,032,283 .19
1220 RRTATINAGE REIEIVARLE 2,404 G268
11245 BAD DEBET ALLOWRNCE (182,719,391}
2200 LAY RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYE 40,4989 .42
1240 OUE RROM (10 KORKAHARINS 3 207,317, 94
LAED Lol FRGM (100 ADVANCED LEA H51,597.00
1270 JUE FROM {70 ADVANCEED BEDO (261,024, 58)
280 COE FRCHM (T3 ADVANCED RCO . (229, e70.82)
1290 LOANE RECEIVABLE - OTHER S, e23.8%
1418 JOB CRSE ADVANCES 2,270, p69
1450 PREPALD FXEPENSES 41, 863.04
14=1 PREPAIDL INSURANCE 1=1,720,0%
1470 Lal0sI1s SHORT TERIM PR, 933.38)
14&0 LBXOIZANGD ACCOUNT 183,637,034
LHAN SN TORY -WARNHOUISE 593,922,458
1512 LMY N ORY - PITCH STORAGE 42,843,412
izl3 ITMYENTORY -A/C 33,48 82
1528 THNVERTORY -0 NLW UNTTS 106,377 .24
1=17 INVENTORY -SHERT METAL 3,237 04
16030 COET & EARN IN ZECESS OF B 035,397,470
100 WTP 20, 8e6.71
25010 SHAREFGLDER DTSTRTRUTTON P18S, 000,000
Total Jurrorntc Ass=otsg
Long Term Aszssehbs

1803 ' T AT S 50,450 .00
1810 BELUILDIMG 55,473 .03
18270 LEASHIOLD IFPROVEMINTS 131,363.02
_gan L0 PR T7H, 832,58
1840 TRUCKE & ALTD 330,333.8)
ZEAG FURNITURZ & FrEVUHRLES AB2,113.24
13gd COMPUCTER EQUTEMENT/SOPTWLE Ge, 823,17
1299 ATOUMILATEDR DEPRECTATION il.131,021.00)
1900 LEPOSTTS + LONGG TERM _1hd, 059,47

Tota_ Losug

Toral

- —
ADAeT S

Torr Assots

Confidential:  For Inbernal Uac Only

5 27,624,075, 84
$ 7312,287.33
L 5. 3NA, 343,17



ADVANCED ROOFING
Balarce Eheec

-

Masy 31, 2004

INC

Liakilities and Eguity

Current Liabilities

2023

2360
23730

2380

ACCOINTE PAYALLL
HEPATHAGK fAYAlR] 12

CREDZY CARD PRYABLE

SALFES TAX PAYARLE

DEPOEITS PREYARLE

FICA FAYAZLE

MEDCZARE PAYAELE

FIT FEAYASLE

FLTA Z2ANARLE

SUTA PAYAALE

CARKNISAMENTS PAYASLE

401¥ RETIRIZMANT COKNTRIZUTI
401K LGAN REZAYMENTS DAYAR
NOLES PAaYARLD - SIORT IHREM
ACDRULRDY BX2ENELS

ACCTRRIUED INSTRANTE

SACRT TERM INIURANCE CLATIM

2600 RTILTNG TW FXCESS OF 03T
Tetal Cusrent Thapilities

Long Term Lisbilities

2700
2710
2720
2730

LiaTicy

MOTLE 2AYALBLLE - LORG TLHM
WGTxS PAYALRLI-HK

LOKG TEERM INSURANCE CLATME
ACCRUZED WAREANYY CLATMS

Torm L-abililbies

Total Lispilil-eq

Equity
A000
3010
3100
REEN

Tooal Eoguity

CAFITAL STOCK
ADDTITIONAL PATD-IN CAPITAL
SEABRCROIDRERE NTSTRTRUTIONSG
RETATHED FARNTHGES

MNMet Income

Tocal Lizhililbies & Bguloy

5 7,130,033 53
372,598 .54
12,238, 1%

Z

(477,05
R TIMNLY
Be7 L2
EE20 .85
, 18 35
Po6.548
L0497
L AB3.449
,540.11)
d44.48
334,73
COEE .20
L2802

oo

P——

|
e
chdn, 40

Ly
-

m

RS
I
-1
]
[a) ]
—
o

16.35
52.468

277,000,368
90,000,008

5 1,135, 248230

1

5 16,377,043 .50

$ 200,00

427, 22,04
{2,.881,5c64.741}
4,746, 530,15
2,586, 011,07

$ L1.579,299.62
4 28,255,343 17

Docrfidential:  For Internal UUse Only



Acooarnt

I'noome
4000
L0
4107
L2010
430

ADVANCED ROOFING INO
ARTI - Consolidated
Incomne Stabemcont
For tho Poriod Frdod May 31, 2006

Current
T ole ScLiviby
CONTRACT REVERTZS & 10,508,843
NTE00UNTS ALTLOWED
OVER/IOER BTT T TNES 1.%%4, 045
SERVTIER MGMT REVENUS I RIS
MATYT ASERR ERVANSE - SREVT 22,240
S LZ,0368,233

Tocsel Lrcome

Cost of Sales

SR MIY
G0N
b
52597
R RIS,
5197
151
5197
51LE3

LAGD

i

[ L I
=1 4N £
N 0 R R 1 ]

UL oon
=
o

i
=

1

LT
AT S L T A s i

Vo oinoen

VO

L By

Expenses
£0010
£10o

5101

1 Cost of Faloes

ross Maroln

JIRXC LABDH

DR LABOR-SX2W 10L MEML
OB SC2ERVISION

JoB LAZOR - ZREOF/TRUCEING
LEBOR BURIEN

VARTANCS - TAROE

VARTANTE - PM 05T

VAR TANIL MAaTERZAL GG, THE
TANMCLE - MLIST WARKANTY

278,437

17, 1%%

'|I da Ll

MAaR AR 2,41%,57¢
PARTS - SERVICE MCOHT 50,0338
VaMDOR DISCOUNTS TAXEN §5,131]

VEMTDZ R RERATREES
TQUTOMENRT RENTAL - DIRECT 06,9183

1,870,017

SURCONTRACT
OTHER JOR J05TS 611,191
MI3C 0575 - SERVICE MGHT d,44

fHETGH

BipMl'rs

BoONDE

DUOMES

PROTANT

OB TRAVEL EXPENISED
DAMAGE

75
f300)

93
151

Merrerns
Baisnoce
S 35,550, 3C7
(20070
(1,544,360
7,225,820
117,484
S 40,348,251

$ 7,980,242
775,827

=
-1
<N
=1
Ea I
s8]

Ll
[
o
A

ILG, 247

Nar]

=
L]
S B P B P I
L I A1
a4 =
AT I
B
LR

2

s

10,258

[y
(W |

A
o

FUORCUABED MNG WARSANTY
L 6,338,005
306,238,144

UHALLOCATES DLEET JO5s CO57T S o0in, 8T
VEATCLE MATHTENLNCE & EXPeN 5%,14C

VEHTCO R TEASE PAYHINTS

Confidentisl: Yor Internsr Ose Only

_% 25,335,559
3 L%,022,292

Tl
|
o ol
=

L

[

L —
L
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Al
T
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B2

LA T A T L R SO
L e T N R
Fn L T T S P T
[T L I o T L T

an
jal
o
[

E320
Sa 00
Ha490
HA4%
Be10
&315
BRIT
G2a0
Bh2Y
0530
Bhdl
B&00
700
G300
EO01
G299y
FLCO
T10E
7110
T1Z0

7210

ADVANCED ROOFING INC
ARI - {Consolilidated
Income Scatenent
For Lhe Pericd krdasd May 31,
Curzoenk
Aotivity

Tilkle:

TRUCE ALLOWANCS

Wl LT RMEALZS - ACDIDINTS
VEHOCLE EXZENSE - PHELEWENTIV
SMALL ZNGIHND// ZCUIPMINT Myl
DAL & JIL

GALS & OIL-7RNEZFCRD

VEHICLE & REOUISKMELRT ZENTAS
GUT CRANE REDRENSES

SHDZ TIME

BOAMUS S SNCENTIVES FIELD
VACALIGHN LIGLIDAY /S LCE DAY
HOLTEAY PAY

EMPLOYVEE RETWNEFITS AC1E
TMSTURANCE - MEDICAL (HEALTH
FICA/FUTA S STTA

THSLREANIE - LTARBILTTY A ATT0
THSURARNCE - WONE~RS J2M?
SMILOYEERE MEDTCOAT. EXEFENSHE
BrlLN APDPLIED - FIELD
VEHIOLE AORANE CEARGRES AZPLT
LOU PMERL MATHNTENANCR

puMEs - AON J0B
FLUEET/L2GISTICS SHOP STP2PLY
SURPTIRE

SEALT, TOOLS & Z0UTEMERT
[MNIFORME

PROPANN LY ) =

ELTCATTON L EA LR LR &L
WARRANTY EXPERSK
CEZRECTATION/ AMORT L ZA T 1 ON
LEGAT SETUTEMENT

IRVENTOEY ALJISTMENT ACTCOUN
FAYHROLL OFFICE
VACATION/S.CK - OPFFITE
TAMPOHARY (ML P

BONITS THCENTLVES - Ol 1Cs
ADVERTTS TG

5alh DEEBET EXZPRENSE

Bamk CilARGESD

CoMHMISE_ONE

CONTHERTATTTONS & CHARITY
D=5 & SURSCRTPTTCHS

Conlidontial:

4005

g,3z0
1,686
4,358%

<ir

7E, 441

127, 30
(1,247%]
TE2,h60
d4&, 279

6,355

4,354
14,693
FE, 504
190,843

Ed, 572

g,257
4,039
5,407
3d4,41%
44,708

9,601

=]
]
oy
by
L]

[
L
e i
(SN
L1

S

I

20,18
1,423

2,634

Yor lrrbaernacs [Ose Qnaiy

-H
—
oy
o —

Tirrent
Ba.arce

363,124
Lo, 213
2,820

il
=
[l
]
tn
oy

et

L I |
BT L el K
0T - Ty oin
LR R R

= L
O —

.
ohoWa
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£ o
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by
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-1 ba e ooy o
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Aocourt

T2
TR
LY
TU8%

N

B

1 =1 =7 -1 -] -
Rl R N O
L R 3 B Y o
= i I fs e oo

H SR

[
[

L RS B |
[ I I
LA R P )
L T - T

I

A

Tolal

Other Income

BO00
23020
8L00

Tota

Iets

ADVANCED ROOFING INC
ARLI - Coneclidated
Incaome Statemant

dar the Pericd Ended May 32, 2006
Current

litle

Aobivity

Currert
RBalance

[l

Fxnenses

CLhor Income

EPUCAN IO S TEAITNING - O3 Z0RE s 3,258 S 1LY, 391
ENTERTALNMENT AND MEALS G,a51 42,4055
EOTIMATTEG/BID MY mNSE 18,402 25,995
L. ICCMEBIIILEH] BEPRENSLES 17, E8&% 73,38y
LEGAL AN AN ENG 13,818 143,771
Corporate Cveraead Cont-ilu (37,500 (37,30
QFEICE BXIPENSD 15,025 24, 28%
BULLDIND A YARD MATNTENANT X 25,0332 24,7209
SECORITY - FACTITTT 201 a0
Z2ORTAGE & THPRESL MATI, 5,716 R
PROFEISTONAT, SEBREV-IES 12,431 1ad, A58
FRGTNEZARTNG SREVIOES
TAKEL AND LIDENSES 13,271 37,234
TLELIELOM s T, 783 BE L 3FY
THEAVLL £,833 38, "l
MISC. 83 1,420
HENT 4,128 1as, 077
UTTT.TTTRS 9,911 43,240
PRMATLTIES
THTERRET EEXPZNED (1=,%55] 18.14%

S 1,085,269 $ 5,340,740
IATHEST TR0 5 3,958
GALN O L0855 O SaALl O 2.1 11,000
CTHER INCOME . _ .

5 1d, 9528

{LoEs) _..5 h,152 875 S 09,680,010

Confidential: For

Tacexral Tae Onlwy
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D‘ATE [MH.-'DDfTﬂ k=

- R - <+< <

| ACORD. | CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE  cooiwon ™
FRQOVUCER TI;IE CERTIFICATE IB IS-BLIED AB A I'.I'IATI'EH GF INFDHMATIDN aN " |
FRANK . FURNAN, INC. I L o
FrANY H. BFUHRMAN HAN91425 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFQRDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW,
B, O, BOX 1527 | COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE ]
POMBANG BEACH, FL 33061 | company o ) T
e A __CRUM & FORSTER SPECIALTY INS
INSURED | COMPANY -
ADVANTCED RQOQFING INC B _ NOETH RIVEE INSURANCE COMPANY
| COMPANY T
1950 W W 22 57 < STEADFAST INSURANCE OO0
Pl LADERDALE FL 33311 | cn;npm'r . o
COVERAGES 0L T R s TR
THIS 15 TO CEATIFY THAT THE F'DLIGIES CIF [NSUHANGE LISTED BELODW HAVE BEEI\-I JSSUEE TO THE !NSUHED NAMED ABDYE FIDH THE F‘C!'LIC"r" FERIOD

INDICATED, NOTWITHETANDING ANY AEQUIAEMENT, TERM QR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT 'WITH AESPECT TO WHISH THIS
CEATIFICATE MAY BE iS5UED OR MAY PEATAIN, THE INZLIRANCE AFFQRDEDR BY THE POLICIES OESCRIBED HEREIN IS BUBJECT TO ALL THE TEAMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONEITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY Hﬁ."."E EI-EEN REDLUCED 8Y PAID CLMMS

| - T
Lo i TYPE OF INGURANCE | PELICY NUMBER i AT T |F'E'5‘,‘§" o LmITs
. GENERAL LLABILITY |GLGEI§1EI'—3% D4/01/08 04;’{)1;’(}?]EENEHALAEGREGATE $2, 000,000
}{ ]coMMEncr,a.l. GENEFE":L_E""H'L'W | | PRUDUCTS - COMPAIR AGG| 52,000, D aa
_ GLAIE MADE | [c:::cun| | PERBONAL B a0V mauRy - E1 , COT, 000
r JDWNEH‘S & GONMTRAGFOR'S FROT | | | EACH QCCUARENGE 151,000,000 |
X, 3IMLPerProjAgy | | FIRE DAMAGE tany onm fra) | 50,000
|_| ' | | | MED B3P tany ore persont |8 BEXCLUDED
4fﬁlfaﬁ| £761767 1,000,000
. COMBNED GINGLE LMIT | §

]
E ' AUTOMOBILE LIKEILTY [133%213355
ii]mv;wm | |
|

" BODILY INJURY | 5

_ ALL UWNED AUTOS : |
|_ _IscHEuULEn AUTOS | - | [Par parson)
X 'wiRED AuTOS | | | BOLY MRy | .
| HON-GWNED AUTOS | | | [Per aczidant
i | | | | FROPERTY DAVAGE 5
| |
GARAGE LIABILTY | | l AUTO ONLY - EA #ggiDEnT Ly
ANY AUTE | ' | | eTHER THAM AUTO OHLY: | o
i : | | . BAGH ACCHIENT ! H L
| | AGGEFEGATE | §
1 i EXGESS LiARILITY TATIC93N3 67404 | 4/01/06 4fﬁlfﬂ?i5ﬁﬂoccunﬁENCE g, OGG, 000
| X |uMBRELLA FoRN | | | MEEAERATE [:5, 000,000
"OTHEA ‘THAN IMEFELLA, FORM | i | L8
' | woRkERS coMPENSATION AND - - BTFO0(0233744 c 17017060 1701707 X AL T
EMPLOVERS' LIABILITY —I | | T
| : | | Er 2agH ACOGENT 51 a00, 0a0
THE PROFRIETORA!
AR THERT EXEC U1 Ve ML | | i | EL DISEASE-POLIGY a7 81, Qoo, o000
| oFeiceRs aRe: . EALL : | EL DISEASE£4 EMBLOYEE | sl, 00 0, 000
| oTHER | | i \

|
| | | |
| | | |
ESCRIPTION OF OPERATIGNSLOCATIONSYEHICLESSPECIAL ITEMS
EE: REQUEST FOR (HIALIFICATIONS - ROOFING CONTRACTORS B-0&5.110
TOwWN OF DAVIE ITE5 ADDITIONAL INSURED FOR SENBRLAL LIAEBTILITY I’PER EMNDT.
CE20100704 & CE20270704., %310 DAYS MO, {_. ]:'GR NDN PQYWENT oOF PREI"‘]I'JM

ERTIRCATE HOLPER, L E ot FERRan 3 ‘
SHGIJI-D LL1 ﬂ‘F THE ABQYE BEECRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLFD BEFOAE THE

EXFIRATION DATE THEREGQF, THE ISEUING COMPAMY WILL ENDEAVGOR TO MAIL
& DAYSE WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDEA HAMED TQ THE EEFT,
6551 ORANGE DRIVE BUT FAILURE TG MAIL SUCH HOTICE SHALL IMPOBE NO CELIGATION (@ LIABILTY

L 33314-~3359 OF ANY KIND UPUN THE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR AEPRESENTATIVES.

DAVIE I
AUTHOR REFRES] @J‘rﬁ{qﬂl

SORE i HaH

TCWHN OF DAVIE

Fru, 54 A
L ACOHE SRR GHATION 1958

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx T P LT H‘ ” LRI g

vt




SECTION 11



PROPOSED COST OF SERVICES

Gomplete the following proposed cost of services information and return it with your package.

Permitting 60,00 Per Hour
SuparvisarForman . 85.00 Par Hour
Laborer(s} £ 75,00 . PerHour/Man

Materials Cost Mark up 5o %

Company Name: Advended Roofing, Tne.
Company Address: 1950! [ 22rd Strest, Tart Iaderdsle, L33

1o 954527 6R60

signawre_______ 4 W'
Dol & , CST, O
Vice Fresicent

Campany Phong Nu
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o W-9

e sacary 20|

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification
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Town of Davie
Vendor/Bidder Bisclosure

{, [enial Strkes ey being first duly sworm state that:
The full legal name and business address of the person{s) or entity contracting with the
Town of Davie (“Town™) arc as foliows (Post Office addresses are not acceptablc):

Ibareed Roofing, Irc,

Name of Individual, Firm, or Organization:

Address: _ 1550 N 22 Street
Rt Iadavdale, FL 3331

FEIN e FI23605H

State and datc of incorporation Parids, 1983

OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

1. Ifthe contract or business transaction is wilh a corporation, the full legal name and
husiness address shall he provided for each officer and director and each stockholder
who directly or indirectly holds five percent (5%) or more of the corporation’s stock. If
the contract or business transaction is wilth a trust, the full name and address shall be
provided for each trustec and cach beneticiary. All such numes and address are as

follows {Post Office addresses are not acceptable):

Full Legal Name Address Ownership
Frhert: P, Kornahwens 1950 N4 22nd Street, FE, Tand, FL 50 %
Dehorah ¥araherms _ 195{} W 23] Strect, Ft, tad,, I, 50 gy
_ Ya
Yo

2. The (ull legal names and business addresses of any other individual {other than
subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers, laborers, and Tenders) whe have, or will have,
any legal, equitable. or beneficial interest in the contract or business transaction with the
Town are as follows {Post Ollice addresses are notl aceeptable);

Full Legal Name Address

Mae




[
By: : Date: __g/21/06

Sign atureof Affiant

i ey : 4

Print Name

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO or affirmed before me this 21 day of
Agst—— 2006, by _naniel Shokes , hefshe is

JO el

Public, State of Florida at Large

Print or Stu@i ﬂﬂgﬁrii a2

“'m ..:J Ewgiras Seplamber 05, 2008

Serial Number

My Commission Expires :
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August 21, 2006

TO: HERB HYMAN, PROCUREMENT MANAGER
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
TOWN OF DAVIE
6591 ORANGE DR.
DAVIE, FLORIDA 33314-3399

RE: REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
ROOFING CONTRACTORS, B-06-110

122 OLD KARNER ROAD + ALBANY, NEW YORK 12205 + PHONE (518) 869-8067 - FAX (518) 869-1100
EMAIL: horizon@hgne.com



1.0 Table of Contents

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS-ROOFING CONTRACTORS, B-06-110
for the TOWN OF DAVIE, FL 8/22/06

Horizon Group of New England, Inc.

1.0 Table of Contents
2.0 Project Experience
30 Company Background and History
4.0 Key Personnel
5.0 Schedule, Cost and Quality Control
6.0 Handling Fast Track or Expedited Requests
7.0 Beginning Specified Tasks, and Continujng on an Ongoing/As Needed Basis
8.0 Permitting Procedures, Applicable Building Codes and Construction Cost Estimates
9.0 Bank Reference and Financial Statements
100 - - : Proof of Required Insurance
11.0 Proposed Cost of Services

12.0 W-8 Form and Vendor/Bidder Disclosure Form
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3.0 Company Background and History

Horizon Group of New England, Inc (HGNE) Incorporated in the State of New York in Jan-1985

Formally Known As Horizon Roofing and Sheetmetal, Inc., HGNE has been a leader in the Roofing and
General Construction industry for more than 21 years, successfully completing 100's of projects throughout
the North Eastern, Southern, and Guif Coast United States, safely, on time and on budget.

Horizon Group of New England, Inc. is currently licensed as:

Florida Certified General Contractor

Florida Certified Roofing Contractor

Broward County School Board Certified General Contractor
Volusia County School Board Certified Contractor

Louisiana Contractor

Mississippi Contractor

New Jersey General Contractor

New York City Schools Construction Authority Qualified Contractor
New Jersey Schools Construction Corporation Certified Contractor
Philadelphia Schools Construction Certified Contractor

New York Asbestos Certified Contractor

Firestone Master Contractor

Horizon Group of New England, Inc. is currently staffed by 20 in house employees and anywhere from 25-
200 field employees at any given time, any given place. It's Key Members consist of the following:

Dean V. Raobbins I . President/Treasurer - 21+ Yrs.
Michael M. Dawson President/Secretary ' ’ 21+ Yrs.
Steve Wightman Vice President/General Manager 4+ Yrs.
Michael Lailer Project Executive/Sr. Superintendent 15 Yrs.
Michael J. Fitzpatrick Sr. Project Manager/Collections Officer 10 Yrs.
Steve Bradt Chief Estimator/Sr. Project Manager g+ Yrs.
R.J. insognia Sr. Project Manager/Sr. Superintendent 15 Yrs.
Kenneth Moore Sr. Project Manager/Safety Officer 15 Yrs.
Dean Hamilton Jones Sr. Project Manager/Engineer 2 Yrs,
Jim Phillips Sr. Project Manager/Mechanical Liaison 5 Yrs.
Kris Perka Project Manager/Superintendent 5+ Yrs.
Michael Lombard Project Manager/Asbestos Officer 6+ Yrs.
Bogie Razodkowski Project Manager/Superintendent 8 Yrs.
Ben Tuboly Project Manager/Superintendent 4 Yrs.
Kevin DuBrey Project Manager/Superintendent 4 Yrs.
Lisa Gizara Controller 1 YTs.
Kenneth Girard Shop Manager/Sub Contractor Liaison 7 Yrs.
Denise Bolduc ' Sr. Administrative Assistant/Accounts Receivable 7 Yrs.
Amy Church Administrative Assistant 1 Yrs.
Bruce Perrin Information Technology/Systems Manager 4+ Yrs.
Robert Laning Payroll 20 Yrs.






STATE OF FLORIDA

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD
1940 NORTH MONROE STREET
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-0783

DAWSON, MICHAET, MARTIN
HORTZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND INC
122 OLD KARNER ROAD

ALBANY NY 12205-5506

DETACH HERE

g2\ DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

(850) 487-1385
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD {850) 487—13'95
1540 NORTH MONROE STREET ‘
TALLAHASSER FI, 32359-0783

DAWSON, MICHAEL MARTIN

HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND INC
122 OLD KARNER RD

ALBANY NY 12205
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DERPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD .(850) 487-1395
1940 NORTH MONROE STREET
TALLAHASSEE FI, 32395-0783

HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND INC
122 OLD KARNER ROAD
ALBANY - NY 12205

DETACH HERE
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| Certificate of Starys

I certify from the records of this office that HORIZON GROUP OF NEW EN GLAND,
INC.isa Corporation organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed electronically
on October 06, 2004, effective October 05, 2004,

The document numbper of this corporation ig P04000138463.

I further certify that said Corporation has paid ajl fees due thig office through December
31, 2004, and jis status is active,

I forther certify that said corporation has not ﬁjed Articles of Dissolution,

I further certify that this ig an electrouically transmitted certificate authogized by section
15.16, Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the code noted below. -

Authentication Code: 0410061 03245-200041 60949242

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Sixth day of October, 2004

gﬁgﬁmﬁ




Certified Copy

I certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the Articles of Incorporation of
HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC., a Florida corporation, filed
electronically on October 06, 2004 eﬂ‘ecﬁve October 05, 2004, as shown by the records
of this office.

I further certify that this is an electronically transmitted certificate anthorized by section
15.16, Florida Statutes, and authenticated by the code noted below.

The document number of this corporation is P04000138463.

Authentication Code: 041006103245-2000416094924

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Sixth day of October, 2004

Coua €. Aém/
Blevx Hoodx
a%md:rgix‘:fﬁiate-




Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that HORIZON GROUP OF
NEW ENGLAND, INC. is a corporation organized under the laws of the
State of Florida, filed on QOctober 6, 2004, effective October 5, 2004.

The document number of this corporation is P04000138463.

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office
through December 31, 2005, that its most recent annual report was filed
on March 8, 2005, and its status is active.

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of
Dissolution.

Given under my hand and the Great Seal aof
Florida, at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Twemty Second day of August, 2005

‘_Z_g_*ﬁ,, £ . Aoy
Secretary of State

Authentication ID: ZH058855932-082205-PO40G0138.463

To authenticate this certificate, visit the fnllowing site, enter this
ID. and then follow the instructions disploved.

www.sunbiz.org/auth.html




THOMAS E CHALIFOUX
DISTRIGT NO,2 KISSIMMEE
PHONE: (407) 840-L577

TOM GREER
DISTRICT NO. 4 KISSIMMEE
PHORE: (407) 8o2-8200

JOHN MCKAY
DISTRIGTNO.5 ST. CtouD
PHONE: {a17) 857.4050

DAVID E STONE
DISTRICT NO.3 KISSIMMEE
PHONE: {407} 533-Z100

JAY WHEELER
-DISTRICT NO.1 KissiMvEe -

PHONE: {417)385.0505-

ST
@c'fpw
o

Educstion
£ whlchinaprmsﬁ‘% 7

% to their

= fighest potentlal 7
i,\\ Z‘P
G‘Q.QI_CT', 5(;60‘:

Blaine A. Muse - Superintendent

817 Bl Beok Bowlevard: « Kissimmeg; Florida -34744-4495. -
Phone: (407) B70-4600 = Fax: (407) 8704618 « www.osceola.lk12.flus

The School District of Osceola County, Florida

November 78, 2005
Mr. Douglas Robbins
Horizon Group of New England, Inc.
122 Old Kamer Road
Albany, NY 12205

Re: Pre-Qualification to Bid

DearMr-Robbins;

T e e e
o —— e e & e,

Thank you for applying for pre-quahﬁcatmn 0 bid on construction jobs for the School
District of Osceola County, Florida. = This is the first step in the bidding process for
construction projects. As a pre-qualified vendor, your company is listed in a database,
which will allow us to notify you of projects as they become available.

This letter authorizes. you to bid on construction jobs within the gnidelines listed below

with an annual renewal date of November 15, 2006.

Type of work. you are authonzed to perform:

Gsﬂcrﬂf Contr‘lctor spcmlmng in rennvatmns, additions, ADA upgrades, Health &
Safety projects, roofing and hurricane restoration.

The total dollar value of work you are authorized to have under contract is
$15,000,000.00

Please note that your qualification status must be updated annually, you will be notified
in writing when your renewal is due. This can be accomplished by providing us with

new. written verification of bonding capacity, copy of your certificate of msurance and

your certified contractors’ license. If you want to increase the total dollar value of work
you are authorized to perform, please submit your written request with proof of your
mcreased bonding capacity to my office located at 817 Bill Beck Blvd,, Kissimmee, FL
34744,

Sincerely,

Lisa A Kesecker, CPPB - Purchasing Specialist e R A
Fagilities Planning and Construction
Phone: (407) 8704622
Fax: - (407).870-4618 .
Email: - keseckel@osceola k12, flus
Board Meets First Tuesday of Each Month

BISTRICT-WIDE ACCREDITATION BY THE SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS

An Equal Opporunity Agency



Volusia
. County

X Original
Renewal

CERTIFICATE OF PREQUALIFICATION
VOLUSIA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, FLORIDA

- This will certify that the School Board of Volusia County, Florida, in duly authorized session on

December 6, 2005, has prequalified HORIZON GROUP of NEW ENGLAND, ING., 122 Oid

Karner Road, Albany, New York 12205, on prime contracts and/or to negotiate a contract

for canstmctian_‘assaciated_with_exienstue;epajc,-_alteraﬁﬁn,iemodpnng;.rpnn\mtgnnm

improvements of any existing educational facility, but not expansion of the facility

in Volusia County This firm is prequalified to bid on any individual general constructlon

project, the _cost of which does not exceed §13,448,582 Total dollar’ value of projects under
contract with theVolusia County School system, at any one tin‘ie‘“-‘sﬁé]l not exceed

§25,000,000 The expiration date of this certificate is December 6, 2005, unless either
extended by or terminated by the School Board in duly authorized session.

- In prequalifying sald applicant, the laws of the State of Florida and the Rules and Regulations of
the State Board of Education and The School Board of Volusia County, Florida, have been
observed.

The School Board of Volusia County, Florida

U " Judy Andersen, Chairman

Attested to;

Hipansy 4.5

Margaret A. Smith, D.Ed.. Secretary

(Previous Certificate $N/A)
Facilities Planning & Construction Recommendation

X__ Approve Deny
87158 MIS







Stute of New devsey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION

20 W. STATE STREET
POBOX 042 -
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY-08625:0042

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION ™

I

. HORIZOM OROLID OF M.E. IMD . :
o S - A TEL: (509) 943-3400
TO: 122 OLD KOREMER RIPD % : FAX: 5609;292-7551
@LP{’"‘*W., My 12203 S
IBBUE DRTE: iB/22/64 L —I AERERL
. NOTICE TYFE
AGGREGATE AMDUNT TRADE {S) ‘| EFFECTVE DATE EXPRATION DATE
15, w2, eS| FE‘,MF’K‘L DEMET .»:LiE’.E TINAOLTER: & 2UDITIONE : L RESERSE | IRSIESR
MEIBTORITAL RESTORERTION ! AgsERsas | 18/ ié'f:‘r.f
ROOFINS-BUILT U ifa@sna | IRS1%S
RO TNE-HIS TR IcAL BITES IE/EZR/88 | IBF1%5
BOOS IME-MENDRAME ERDN LEFERANE | ARALITS
RCOF INE-MEMBAMME MRDIFIED 2ITLMEN IRFEEABS | IR 190
PO IHE-MEGERANE - TUD AOPEDETE ABSEMARs Y LRV RS
PBE‘”F\‘F‘*E‘%WT@L L8720 | AR 198
""'IME"—T ILE/ASLETES FEH'.ENE}?TEE iB/emsas |AES 8
t-
-
LECTRICAL I.'lCéENSE'ND. PLUMBING LICENSE NQ. ) OTHER LICENSE NO.

VALID ELECTRICAL LICENSEON FILE DPMG

VALID PLUMBING LICENSE ON FILE DPMD )

FIRM QUALIFIED FOR WIRING WITH A POTENTIAL OF 30 VOLTS OR LESS, NO LICENSE ON FILE
ELECTRICAL LICENSE NUMBER MUST BE VERIFIED AS VALID BEFORE AWARD OF CONTRACT
PLUMBING LICENSE NUMBER MUST BE VERIFIED AS VALID BEFORE AWARD OF CONTRACT

IN accordance with™N,J.5.A. 18A:18A-27 et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.S.A. 52:35-1
(Department of the Treasury) and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, you are
hereby notified of your classification to do State work in the Department(s) as noted above:




NJ Schoals Construction Gorporation

BUILIMNG 21ST CENTURY SCHOOLS FUR 21ST CERTUTY LEADERS December 29.‘, 2004

Dean V. Robbins, President

Horizon Group of New England, Inc.
122 Old Kramer Road-

Albany, NY 12205

Re: Contractor Prequalification Notice:
Federal Tax ID: 14-1663665

Dear Mr. Robbéns:

The New Jersey Schools Copstruction Corporation (NJSCC) has completed its teview of your
firm’s Application for Prequalification including the required: DPMC classification. et
We are pleased to iaform you that Horizon Group of New England, Inc. has been approvéd with

NJSCC Prequalification status in the discipline(s) and corresponding aggregate limit(s) as listed

below:

Discipline . B Aggregate Rating
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION/ALTER. & ADDITIONS
HISTORICAL RESTORATION -
ROOFING —BUILT UP
ROOFING — HISTORICAL SITES IR
ROOFING — MEMBRANE EPDM - 1 $15 MILLION
. { ROOFING - MEMBRANE MODIFIED BITUMEN -

| . ROOFING —~ MEMBRANE PVC/CPE/CSPE .
| ROOFING — METAL
ROOQFING —- TILE/SLATE/SHINGLES .

Your firm is prequalified by the NISCC until Pecemtbrer-19; 2006. Please keep in mind that
duoring this period, the NYSCC mnust be notified in writing within ten days of any substantial
changes that occur within your organization. This would include any changes your firm makes
with DPMC as.well as changes in awnership, financial condition, key.people; safety Tecords,
disciplities; etc. ‘Also note that your finm’s status as a “prequalified firm™ is'always subject to
review; and we reserve the right to change or revoke this prequalification status for cause at any

We look forward to your firm’s participation in the Schools Construction Program. Should you
have any questions regarding your status, or require assistance of any kind, please contact the
Prequalification Unit at 609-943-5955:

Lo Sigerely,

T T Diréetor T T
' ‘Contract Adniinistration

Ce: Prequalification File, K: Lydon:

Maiune Aabkess PO Box 981 TRENTON, NJ-08625-0991

, 1 WesT State STREET TReEnTON, MNJ 08625 600 943-5055 emall: schools@nfsce.com WEBSTE: www.njscc.com



Virginia Bauer

Richard J. Codey
Chief Executive Officer/Secretary

Adeting Governor - Chair

APPROVED

by the :
NEW JERSEY COMMERCE & ECONOMIC GROWTH COMMISSION
OFFICE OF DEVELOPMENT FOR SMALL BUSINESS
AND WOMEN AND MINORITY BUSINESSES.
under the
_Small Business Set-Aside Act_

This certificate ackmowledges HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND INC as = -
Category 5 approved Small Business Enterprise that has met the criteria established by
NJACI2A:10 (N.JAC.17:13).

This approval will remain in effect for one year. This office must be notified within 20
days of any matedial changes in the business that affect ownership and control. Failure to
do.so.may result in-an immediate revocation of this appreval.

T & Tlowatey

Nina E. Moseley
Certification Number: 16582-05 Director

Issmed: January 16, 2005 Expiration: January 9, 2008

O T ST T ARy TV AT I




Certificate
No15054 .- |
Which Expires Oct. 11 , 2006

g NEW ENGLAND, INC.

R
NY, 12205
nnam_ww_uﬁo practice:




until Becemher 31, 2005, when this certificate expires.
Eﬁ&m& ‘opyr hanh and seal of the Board dated,

Y

Batioy Redge, ist Duyof  January 2006
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. © / DIRECTOR . CHATRMAN
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LICENSE

CITY OF PEHILADELPHTIOA A
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES AND INSPECTIONS

LICENSE ISSUANCE UNIT
1401 JOHN F. KENNEDY BLVD.
PHILADELPHIZA, PA 19102
MU6-24590

HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND
122 OLD KARNER RD
ALBANY NY 12205-0000

3702 211697 BUSINESS PRIVILEGE LIC.
HORTIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND
0 INC

07/23/2004

DISPLAY PROMINENTLY
IF REQUIRED BY LAW

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED TO THE PERSON AND‘LOCATION FOR THE PURPOSE STATED
ABOVE. IT IS SUBJECT . TCO IMMEDIATE CANCELLATION BY THIS DEPARTMENT FOR
VIOLATIONS OF CITY ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS.

LICENSE LICENSE BUSiNEss EXPIRES LAST CURRENT DELINQ PENATTY
CODE NUMBER TAX DAY OF FEE DUE FEE DUE DUE
3702 211697 8178220 0.00 0.00 0.00

PAID THIS AMOUNT: 250.00
ON DATE : 07/23/2004

This license DOES NOT authorize use of any specific property without

approvals in the form of a Use/Zoning permit, Certificate of Occupancy and
other location specific licenses that may be required.



CITY OF

LICENSE

PHILADELPHTIA

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES AND INSPECTIONS

HORIZON GRQUP OF NEW ENGLAND

122 OLD KARNER RD
ALBANY NY 12205-0000

3527 004124 CONTRACTOR
HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND

LTICENSE ISSUANCE UNIT
1401 JOHN F. KENNEDY BLVD.
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102
MO6-2450

Py
5
=

&

07/23/2004

0--0000 INC

DISPLAY PROMINENTLY
IF REQUIRED BY LAW

THIS LICENSE IS GRANTED TO THE PERSON AND LOCATION FOR THE PURPOSE STATED
ABOVE. IT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE CANCELLATION BY THIS DEPARTMENT FOR

VIOLATIONS OF CITY ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS.

DELINQ

LICENSE LICENSE BUSINESS EXPIRES LAST CURRENT PENALTY
CODE NUMBER TAX DAY OF FEE DUE FEE DUE DUE
3527 004124 8178220 03/2006 0.00 0.00 0.00

PAID THIS AMOUNT: 150.00
ON DATE: 07/23/2004

LICENSE

)
AR



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

July 22, 2004

TO ALL WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME , GREETING :

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT,

'HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

s duly qualified to do business under the laws of the Commonwealth - of
Pennsyivania and remains subsmtmg so far as the records of this office’ show .

as of the date herain.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF , |
have hereunto set my hand and
caused the Seal of the
Secretary's Office to be affixed,
the day and year above written.

i S @, ﬁ%”f;ﬁ

Secretary of the Commonwealth

dpos



STATE OF NEW YOR LABOR.
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NEW YORK CITY SCHOOL
CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

February 25, 2005

Horizon Group of New England, Ina.
122 Old Xarner Road

Albany, NY 12203

Attn: Mr, Dean V. Robbins 1T, President

Re:  Prequalification Approval
Federal Tax ID# 14-1663665

Dear Mr, Robbins:

_ Based upon the information firnished on your Prequalification Application, the New York

City School Construction Anthority (SCA) has requalified your firmto submit bids/proposals
for.8CA projects_for_a__peﬁqd of three years until February 29, 2008 for the following
trade(s): General Contractor - Exterior Modifications (99945).

Please be advised that if your firm seks to perform work as a G.C. with its own forces in

“apprentice-able” trades, you will be required to provide evidence of registration in a New

York State Department of Labor approved apprenticeship program before commencerment of
" said work. S .

However, priar to performing work for & specific SCA contract, the SCA must first approve
your firm in writing to perform that work. Although requalified with the SCA, your firm will
be subject to a full responsibility determination at the time of consideration for any specific
contract award.

‘We remind you that your firm’s stetus as a “Requalified firm” is always subject to Teview.
Should future events result in substantive change(s) in the information you furnished on your
application (e.g. ownership, key people, address, Tax I numbet, court proceedings, financial
condition, expansion of services, ete,) you must notify this office immediately.

Tf you have questions regarding your status, please call the Contractor Qualification Unit at
(718) 472-8777.

Spinccraly,

Patricia Amr%mm
Director
Contractor Qualification

PAC:mgh

cc: §. Petraglia, N. St. Hilaite, Quulification File

30-30 Thomson Avenue

Long Island City, NY 1110)
Tel 718-472-8880

Fax 718-472-3083
WWW.TyCSCa,UTE

TAGTAL P.81









4.0 Resumes



WORK HISTORY:

1985-Present

1982-1985

1977-1982

1971-1977

EDUCATION:

1971-1973

CAPABILITIES:

AIA Form A305 Paragraph 3.6:
Resume of Supervisory Personnel

Michael M. Dawson
81 Swift Road
Voorheesville, New York 12186
518-869-9067

Owner/President
Horizon Group of New England, Inc. (namc change 1999)
Horizon Roofing & Sheetmetal, Inc,

Albany, New York

President
Keller Roofing of Whitehall

Project Manager
Martin E. Keller Roofing
Albany, New Yorlk

Journeyman
Carpenters Local 117
Albany, New York

Hudson Valley Community College
Rensselaer, New York
Construction Technical - RIE Courses

Majored in Business, Estimating,
Supervisory, and Project Management

Owner / President responsible for the research and management
of projects from bid process to completion. Supervision of
typical business operations including: Sales, Marketing, Project
Set-up, Management of 15 person office staff and average 50
member construction crew.,

Experienced in general trades and business philosophy capable
of developing design and construction procedures for new and
existing projects. Experience with negotiation of contracts with
subcontractor, vendor contacts as well as scheduling critical
timeline with facility management and project representatives,

HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC. — 122 OLD KARNER ROAD — ALBANY, NY 12205
(518) 869-9067 - FAX (518) 869-1100 — EMAIL: horizong@nycap.rr.com



AIA Form A305 Paragraph 3.6:
Resume of Supervisory Personnel

Dean V. Robbins, ITI
212 Oxford Way
Schenectady, New York 12309
518-869-9067

WORK HISTORY:

1985-Present  Owner/President
Horizon Group of New England, Inc. (name change 1999)
Horizon Roofing & Sheetmetal, Inc.
Albany, NY

1982-1985 Vice-President
Keller Roofing of Whitehal]
Albany, New York

1979-1982 Estimator/Project Manager
D & B Construction
Scotia, New York

EDUCATION:

1976-1980 Syracuse University
Syracuse, New York
Bachelors Degree:
Business

CAPABILITIES:

Owner / President responsible for the research and management
of projects from bid process to completion. Supervision of
typical business operations including: Sales, Marketing, Project
Set-up, Management of 15 person office staff and average 50
member construction crew,

Experienced in General Construction trades along with the
business philosophy responsible for the forecast and
maintenance of company project pursuits. Experience with
negotiation of contracts with subcontractor, vendor contacts
as well as scheduling critical timeline with facility
management and project representatives

HORI1ZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC. ~ 122 OLD KARNER ROAD — ALBANY,NY 12205
(518) 869-9067 - FAX (518) 869-1100 — EMAIL: horizong@nycap.1r.com



Michael J. Fitzpatrick
872 Central Parkway
Schenectady, New York 12309
(518) 347-3413

Professional Experiences

Horizon Group of New England — 122 Old Karner Road - Albany, New York
April 2002 to Present: Marketing & Sales Analyst / Project Manager

» Assist construction managers in the development of Jong-term relationships with
entities that may have future construction needs. Recruit subcontractors and
establish a vendor / supplier network for utilization in multiple geographic areas
typical of company current performance. :

* Implementing the strategic plan under the direction of the company Owners,
prospecting for new clients, advertising and promotional activities, creating
collateral materials and overseeing request for proposals, invoice tracking and
presentations to potential clients.

* Maintains specific experience in the construction industry under multiple
disciplines. Well developed leadership and management skills, hi ghly attentive to
details, ability to execute multiple priorities, with excellent communication skills,
both verbal and written.

* Continuing computer skill proficiency with construction specific software (CPM
Schedules and invoice / accounting tracking)

July 2001 to April 2002: Supervisor & Mechanic — Roofing / Masonry / General
Construction

* Lead Roof Mechanic for multiple crews, maintaining schedule set forth by
Foreman, adherence to blue prints and job specifications.

> Aided in project estimation and planning based on field changes and cost
proposals developed by varying conditions during renovation projects.

Bull Moose Construction Corp. - Albany, New York
June 2000 to June 2001: Sales Estimator & Supervisor / Demolition & General
Construction
= Estimate and managc projects, work independently or multi-iask within shared
responsibilities over several project,

* Strong computer skills include use of Spreadsheet and word processing (Excel
and M/S Office Software) AutoCAD,

Horizon Roofing & Sheetmetal, Inc. ~ 122 Old Kamer Road — Albany, NY
October 1997 to June 2000: Mechanic — Roofing /Masonry / General Construction

» General construction knowledge and skills for commercial and residentia] General
Contractor. Typical duties included multiple trade assignments for work within a
crew or individual requirements over multiple phased projects.
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Michael J. Fitzpatrick
872 Central Parkway
Schenectady, New York 12309
(518) 347-3413

Empire Remediation Services, Inc. -Schenectady, New Yorlk
January 1997 to September 1997: Estimator / Supervisor
* Project management responsibilities to review contract prospects, define work

scope and provide estimates and sale of service for demolition and renovation
projects.

¢ Point of contact with owner representatives to schedule work scope and assign
crew duties necessary to complete contracts within a timely fashion.

Fisher Environmental - Schenectady, New York
October 1996 to January 1997 Air Sampling Technician / Project Monitor
* Trained and maintained current NYS and OSHA certificates for handling and
testing hazardous debris and construction materials.

» Directly responsible for the independent site review and report filing for
demolition and renovation projects with identified Asbestos Containing Materials
or Lead Based Paint.

J.C. Kimberly Construction - Amelia Island, Florida
July 1995 to February 1996: General Construction Trades / Laborer
* General construction knowledge and skills for commerecial and residential General

Contractor. Typical duties included muitiple trade assignments for work within a
crew or individual requirements over multiple phased projects.

United States Marine Corps - US Naval Submarine Base, Kings Bay, Georgia
December 1991 to December 1994:

Security Forces, Motor Transportation Instructor, Squad Leader; Basic Training, Marine
Combat Training,

Education

Schenectady County Community College - Schenectady, New York
College Courses: Liberal Arts and Business Curriculum

United States Marine Corps - US Naval Submarine Base, Kings Bay, Georgia
December 1991 to December 1994:

* Security Forces, Motor Transportation Instructor, Squad Leader; Basic Training,
Marine Combat Training,

e School of Infantry, Security Force School; Fundamentals of Marine Corps
Leadership, Personal Finance
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DEAN S. HAMILTON-JONES

Email: djones@hgne.com

Experience
06/05 — Present

06/03 - 06/05

06/02 — 06/03

06/39 — 11/01

11/96 — 05/99

06/95 — 10/96

Education
09/91 — 05/95

Computer
Skills

Horizon Group of New England, Inc. Albany, NY
Froject Manager

The Pike Company, Inc. Albany, NY

Project Manager

Managed $42M contract for the renovation of the A.E. Smith Building in Albany, NY. Renovation
work consisted of asbestos ghatement, mechanical/architectural demolition, siructural
reinforcement and interior/exterior architectural finishes associated with 600K SF 34 story
skyscraper modernization. Ensured contract performance for self performed Work and Work of 40+
subcontractors. Identified out of Scope Work, negotiated 700+ change orders totaling $6M and
improved project bottom line in excess of $1M. Maintained project schedule, generated payment
requisitions to Owner and managed all subcontracts from buyout through closeout. Provided
monthly status reporis to senior management relative to project financial position. Participated in
weekly meetings with Owner, ran weekly subcontractor meetings and internal staff meetings.

Peabody Construction Company, Inc. Braintree, MA

Profect Scheduler

Worked with Project Managers and Superintendents to develop effective CPM schedules for the
management of the following private and public construction projects:

Brooksby Village, Peabody, MA. $29M, New Construction of 4 buildings totaling 304K SF

Coventry House Apartments, Boston, MA. $9M, New Construction of 1 building totaling 90K SF
George Austin Middle School, Lakeville, MA. $1 1M, Renovation of 3 buildings totdling 125K SF
Medford Schools, Medford, MA $44M, New Construction of 3 buildings totaling 315K SF

Newton South High School, Newton, MA. $32M, Renovation and New Construction fotaling 285K SF

Participated in subcontractor meetings to review progress attained in submittal process,

coordination drawing development and physical work completed. Reviewed look-ahead schedule
critical path activities with trades to establish goals and manage resources for on time completion,
Identified schedule trends and incorporated change issues into schedule for claim substantiation.

MFN, Inc. Boston, MA

Director Network Development

Managed $105M budget for the engineering, procurement and construction of 365 route miles of
conduit construction in the Northeast United States. Recruited , hired and directed staff of four regionai
engineering/construction teams, consisting of 25 employees. Lead progress review meetings with
project team and subcontractors to manage project objectives. Reviewed and approved project
budgets, requisitions, schedules, plans, specifications, and subcontract terms/conditions.

MFSNT, Inc. Boston, MA

Project Manager

Managed $45M budget for the engineering, procurement and construction of 110 route miles of
conduit construction in the Boston metropolitan area. Managed a staff of 31 employess from project
inception through final acceptance by owner in all aspects of project management and employee
relations. Developed, monitored and effectively controlled project budget and schedule.
Responsible for financial forecasting and progress reporting to Owner,

Perini Corporation, Inc. Framingham, MA

Engineer

Woarked with a team of engineers and senior estimators to develop bids for multi-million dollar heavy
construction proposals. Supervised slurry wall crews on Boston Central Artery Tunnel Project.

Clarkson University, Potsdam, NY
Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering

Microsoft Office (MS Project, Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Access), Primavera Project Planner,
AutoCAD, Expedition, Prolog, Timberline, COINS



Steven R Wightman 25 Payn Ave
Construction Business Processes Chatham, NY 12037
518 392 0419 direct
wightman(@paracess.com

Program and Business Development for Procurement Business Processes

Professional Summary: Highly motivated, entrepreneurial, and disciplined leader who enjoys
complex problems on a critical path, researching solutions and delivering results

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Paracess LLC. (www.paracess.com)

Chatham, NY

Large loss reconstruction management & procurement process consulting

January 1995 to March 1998 & March 2003 to present

* Founded successful company to reconstruct large losses using “reconstruction management”
process [ designed to capitalize on insurers underutilized buying presence and automatically
illuminate excesses for substantial savings realized on all projects.

» Develop cost saving procurement processes for large construction funders

* Develop procurement processes for property insurers — especially catastrophes
* Recruited largest US wholesale buying group for distribution and support

* Consult to several top 20-property insurers on large losses nationwide.

* Wrote industry defining article on Reconstruction Management for the leading insurance
periodical

Sawbucks, Inc. (www.sawbucks.com)

Chatham, NY

Sawbucks is a payment exchange for construction that uses the Internet, smart cards and wireless
applications for improving payment efficiency for all project participants. The company was
exceeding all milestones and was acquired in March 2003.

April 1999 to March 2003

* Founder, President and CEO — Developed award winning business plan and business model
that uses a more efficient payment process to enable pricing and process advantages for
construction — especially procuring materials.

* Raised §1 million from individual investors over 3 years to fund first round technology and
business development.

* Recruited and directed a software development team to build the service,

* Successfully prototyped the solution in a small pilot with a major insurance carrier — saved ~
46%.

* Personaily recruited Allstate and Kemper Insurance to participate — several other major
insurers pending successful pilot.

* Personally recruited several leading material provider organizations, chains and associations
representing over 1/3 all the material provider locations in the US.

* Personally closed partnerships with Sun Microsystems, Motorola, T-mobile, Northeast Retail
Lumber Association, Buildermarts of America and Buildscape.




=R T as &% T A

£
Construction Business Processes

EW Blanch, Inc (www.bgus.com)

Dallas, TX

Leading reinsurance intermediary, risk managers and solution consultants to the property

insurance industry

March 1998 to March 1999

* Senior Vice President, Business Solutions — Researched and designed business process
solutions for the $50+ billion property insurance industry to procure materials used in
reconstruction of property losses.

Lawrence Group

Schenectady, NY

Lawrence Group was a $100 million commercial property insurance underwriter specializing in

schools & municipalities.

November 1988 to December 1995

» Founded commercial and residential construction group in-house

» Directed construction of time and cost critical $15 million mansion for Albert & Barbara
Lawrence — owners of the Lawrence Group — promoted.

» Vice President Construction — directed time critical reconstruction of 35 insured school
losses during Hurricane Andrew — saved $8 million from $12 million initial estimate
¢ Save FEMA 52.5 million on the same project

* Developed innovative “managed reconstruction” process saving Lawrence Group over 47%
on 13 major school losses including over 70 school structures damaged in 3 % years — saved
~ $30 million total '

Degraff Moffly Construction

Albany, NY

$20 million commercial general contractor

May 1982 to September 1988

* Carpenter - promoted

» Design & drafting - promoted

» Estimator - promoted

s Clerk of the works - promoted

= Project manager — Directed $12 million renovation of historic school to 67 luxury apartments

Provisional US patents filed or in process:
e Closed loop business process for managing property claims
» Hardware for capturing stock-keeping-unit detail at point of sale terminals (in
Drogress)
» Software for hierarchal allocation, control and release of payment on large
construction projects

EDUCATION: 1980 - AAS Business - Cayuga Community College
1980-82 Architecture, 2Engineering and Computer Coursework

3/15/2006



Kenneth Moore
P.0O. Box 702 - Lake Road
Cobleskill, NY 12043
{518) 234-4439

Professional Experience:

Horizon Group of New England, Inc.
122 Old Karner Road — Albany, NY 12205

May 2002 - Present: Field Supervisor / Safety Officer

Schedule and supervise subcontractors on projects $1M — $3M. Review general
construction design & drawings. Moniter inventory to purchase materials and equipment
as required by contract scope. Site set-up and establish logistical plan for approval by
owner represemtatives for multiple phased construction operations.

Responsible for weekly supervision of field personnel of all projects of company.
Liaison between contractors, architects and owners for design of construction finish
systems with both commercial and industrial operations. Coordination with variety of
manufacinrers for completion of project under terms of detailed warranty standards.

Formulate and implement Safety Program systems and processes. Identify potential
hazards and unsafe work practices at project locations. Maintain compliance with local,
state and federal OSHA regulations,

Develop and maintam safety manuals, Monilor and promote weekly on-sie safety
inspections. Provide and ensure a proactive approach to risk management and loss
prevention

Develop and maintain Company safety goals through activities related to employee
training, job safety analysis and safe work practices development. Conduct accident /
Incident imvestigations. Organizes Safety exhibits and materials for display and
promotional work. Ensure a proactive approach to risk management and loss prevention.

Janunary 1999 — May 2002: Site Foreman / Project Supervisor

10+ years expenience in overseeing crews capable of multiple trades. Project experience
generally consists of roofing and sheet-metal work on schools, office buildings,
warehouses, manufacturing plants, Federal and State institutional and high security
facilities.

Site contact for subcontractor coordination and inspector for general contract guideline
adherence. Maintan daily logs, for client and company required reports. Responsible for
crew training and direct supervision under the terms of specific manufacturer and
coniract specifications.

Enforce all job site safety procedures with assistance from the Safety Consultant
Prepare, distribute and monitor the three-week look-ahead schedules.

June 1991 — January 1999: Assistant Foreman / Roof Mechanic

Experienced applicator of standard roof systems, including shingle, tile, metal, buili-up,
meodified bitumen, single-ply and meta! roof and wall systems.

Assist Foremen to provide leadership to the project team including all subcontractor
crews. Work independently or within a crew atmosphere to meet project goals as
identified by Sr. Project Manager.



JAMES E. PHILLIPS

1176 DEAN STREET — SCHENECTADY, NY 12303
PH: (518)377-4939; EMAIL: jphillips@nycap.rr.com

Professional Lxperience:

November 2003- Present Horizon Group of New England Albany, NY
Project Manager / Estimator - Sales

» Responsibilities: Recruit and supervise subcontractors for use with multiple trade disciplines,
contract buyout, design clarification resolution

= Submiitals, payment application, and change order processing; invoice approval, scheduling,
cost and labor projections, contract closeout.

» Computer skills included use of Spreadsheet and word processing sofiware (M/S office
bundte), Microsoft Project (CPM Schedules); Job specific accounting and payment billing as
necessary for invoice tracking,

19952003 R.L. Stoiré Co., Inc. " “FLatham,NY
Sales Engineer / Branch Manager

" Responsible For Sales/Marketing Of Industrial Heating Equipment To Consulting Engineers,
End Users And Mechanical Contractors

* Worked With Consultants And End Users to design Heating systems and specify equipment
» Responsible for creating Annual Budget and cost control for branch office
* Responsible for recruitment, training and supervision of outside sales and support staff
- = Responsible for monitoring accounts receivable
* Computer skills included use of spreadsheet and word processing software
*  Provided mput in to direction of company as part of management team
1993-1995 Harrington Bros. Inc. Stoughton, MA
Sales and Product Support
= Responsible for Sales/Marketing for New England Based Mechanical Contractor in NY State

* Responsible for Estimating and negotiating Large Projects for Health Care and University
Projects

* Responsible for Project Management including submittals, technical support, initiation of
project schedule, project staff coordination and project close-out

* Responsible for input to corporate office regarding invoicing of projects

* Provide information to support cash flow projections for projects in New York State
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JAMES E. PHILLIPS -1176 DEAN STREET ~ SCHENECTADY, NY 12303
Pa: (518)377-493%; EMAIL: jphillips@mnycap.ar.com

1988-1993 L.V. Appleby, Inc. Albany, NY
Project Manager / Estimator

* Responsible for Sales and Marketing of Air Distribution Equipment to Consulting Engineers
and Mechanical Contractors

* Duties incloded Project Estimating for specific contract packages, submittal preparation for
engineer approval

" Additional responsibilities included Managing all supply contracts from point of order through
delivery and account receivable

1980-1988 Air Convey Industries Schenectady, New York
Corporate Vice President

» Achieved principal position with Mechanical Contracting company with annual volume of $4-
5M sales from primary status as mechanical systems estimator

® Began as assistant to the owner with promotions to assistant estimator, chief estimator and
ultimately corporate vice president

* Responsibilities grew from estimating to include project management, contract negotiations,
purchasing, recruitment and training of office support staff and work force personnel

* Accompany owner to mestings with representatives of bank and bonding companies

= Assist company owner with cash flow projections, accounts receivable and payable

1974-1980 . LB.E.W.LOCAL 166 Schenectady, New York
Journeyman
*  Completed four year Journeyman Electrician Apprenticeship Program

* Rose to position id Field Foreman for projects involving HVAC control systems and energy
management systems

Education
1970-1974  University of Texas @ Arlington

B.A. Business Administration

*  Continuing Education
Sheet Metal And Air Conditioning Contractors National Association {SMACNA}
Future Managers And Owners Training — Phases I, T And TIT

Page 2 uf2






5.0 Controls

Horizon Group of New England, Inc. intends to provide Schedule Control, Cost Control, and Quality Control by
means of the following:

Schedule Control
1. Create a Logical, Critical Path Management Schedule.
2. Distribute the schedule for approval and action.
3. Observe what actual conditions are.
4. Compare and update the schedule.
5. Report varying conditions as applicable.
6. Implement recovery schedule as necessary

Cost Control
1. Inspect for preexisting conditions that will affect design and cost and present findings to owner.
2. Suggest to the designer and owner construction technologies and methods to maximize environmental
benefits of the project
3. Create and present to the owner a detailed estimate accompanied by detailed assumptions based on
preliminary plans drawn by the designer.
4. Suggest alternative construction methods to help maintain alignment of design with the owners budget.
5. Create what-if estimates based on alternative versions of and optional features for the project.
6. Create a final estimate together with necessary assumptions based on final working drawings for the
7. Present to the owners a fixed price contract for the construction of the project.

Quality Control _
1."Utilization and Employment of qualified trades people and management.
2. Usage of certified and licensed subcontractors.
3. Daily site and work Inspections and continuous supervision.
4. Proper scheduling of Building Permit Inspections and misc. installer/manufacturer inspections.
5. Implementation and continuing education of the standards of the Florida Unified Building Code, and
Industry means and methods.






6.0 Handling Fast Track Projects or Expedited Requests

Upon receipt of task orders Horizon Group of New England, Inc. would immediately begin pre construction
activities. HGNE would work with the Owners representative to define project scope and details. HGNE would
then concurrently procure permits and materials associated with the work. A schedule would be developed
and provided to the Owner that would set forth the timeline associated with completing the key elements of the
work. The work would commence as soon as portions became available and be progressed / tracked per the

schedule,









7.0 Beginning Specified Tasks and Continuing on an On Going As-Needed Basis

Horizon Group of New England, Inc. currently has management and resources staged in the immediate area
for current and future regional projects. We are equipped and able to mobilize on site, thus providing roofing,
construction and consulting services immediately upon contract approval. In addition, we have numerous
supplier, manufacturer and subcontractor relationships in which design and material delivery could be attained
in reasonable amount of time, and meet any immediate neads specified in the contract,

Horizon Group of New England, Inc. plans to maintain and continually serve Southeast Florida as a full service
roofing company and will be available on an ongoing and as needed basis.

10






8.0 Permitting Procedures, Applicable Building Codes, and Construction Cost Estimates

Harizon Group of New England, Inc. is a Certified Florida Roofing Contractor and Ceriified Florida General
Contractor. It remains current with an active Safety Program; Continuing Education, Building Code Core
Course Requirements, Local and Florida Building Code and Amendments, and Construction Industry
Standards HGNE currently schedules and maintains multiple DCA inspections daily on completed work, in
multiple metro areas of NY, NJ, LA, and FL. We are committed to praviding a safe, guality, on time, under
budget project that meets or exceeds local and state building codes.

X






Reference List

SUPPLIERS

Admiral Building Supply
3 Wheeling Ave.
P O Box 2437
Woburn, MA 01888
781-938-8700 or 781-938-1812 {fax)
Attention: Debbie Howard

Country View, Inc.
780 New Brunswick Rd.
Somerset, NJ 08873
732-560-8000
732-560-0535 (fax)
Attention: Jonathan

Jesco Rentals
118 Saint Nicholas Ave.
S. Plainfield, NJ 07080
908-753-8080
908-753-0157 (fax)
Attention: Andy

BANK REFERENCE

TP Banknorth
1 Old Loudon Road
Latham, NY 12110
Attention: Jerome Mastrianni, Vice President
518-786-2524 518-786-9213 (Fax)
Account #6240055318
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

" FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004




Mahar & Company,P.Cc. Certified Public Accountants
1010 Anthony Drive o Schenectady, NY 12303 e (518)357-4660 » FAX (518)357-4668

To the Board bf Directors and Stockholders
HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of HORIZON GROUP OF NEW

i ENGLAND, INC., as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the related statements of income
mmwaﬂd—retalned—e&rﬁtﬁgs——aﬂd—eash—ﬂaws—fa1'—the~«yeaf3-theﬂ—ended—tn—aeeerdaﬁee—vwfith——
standards established by the Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
issued by the American Institute of Cerlified Public Accountants. All information included in
these financial statements is the representation of the management of HORIZON GROUP
OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

L i 2 2 T

" A review consists principally of inquiries ‘of Company personnel and analytical procedures
- applied to financial data. |t is substantially less in scope than an examination in accordance
i with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an
opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not
exprass such an opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to
:  the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally
| accepted accounting principles.

The other financial information accompanying the financial statements is presented only for
supplementary analysis purposes. It has been subjected to the inquiry and analytical

procedures applied in the review of the basic financial statements, and we did not become
aware of any material modifications that should be made to such information.

fWoby 4 G,

February 14, 2006

BT TE

s i
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

T T

e g e T

See Accountants’ Review Report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004
ASSETS
2005 2004
Current Assets:
Cash 600 § 1,247,264
Accounts Receivable : 4,793,347 1,591,042
Costs in Excess of Billings on Uncompleted Contracts 173,202 436,807
Inventory 31,012 31,012
Prepaid Expenses 166,108 134,765
Total Current Assets 5,164,269 3,440,890
Equipment - Net of Depreciation 125,207 140,385
Qther Assets: :
Deposits 14,811 12,199
Prepald Expenses - After One Year 3,606 10,005
Total Other Asseis 18,316 _ 22204
TOTAL ASSETS $5,307,792 $3.603.479
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
- Gurrent Liabilities: - ' :
Notes Payable-Bank-Demand $ 1450000 3§ 0]
Notes Payable 157,608 180,931
Notes Payable-Shareholders 80,400 80,400
. Accounts Payable 492 611 824,537
Accrued Payroll Taxes, Sales Taxes and Expenses 28,828 0
Billings in Excess of Costs on Uncompleted Contracts 562,918 288,113
Total Current Liabilities 2,772,365 1,173,981
tong-Term Liabilities:
Notes Payable - Due After One Year 79,482 280,224
Stockholders' Equity
-Common Stock, No Par Value; Auihorized 200
Shares; 100 Shares issued and Ouistanding 1,000 4,000
Capital In Excess of Stated Value 50,000 ‘50,000
Retained Earnings 2,404,945 2,098,274
Total Stockholders' Equity 2,455,945 2.149,274
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $6,307,792 $.3,603479
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004

2005 200:

Job [ncome $12438,103 § 12,575,928

¢ Direct Cost of Jobs 10,192 354 9.880.389

" Gross Margin 2,246,749 2,695,539

. Operating Expenses 1,889,092 1,971,046

1 Income Before Other Income and Taxes 357,657 724 493
‘ . Other Income:
i :

r—interesttneome 5-006 25985

i Sale of Fixed Assets 36,845 0

Miscellaneous Income 1.349 28,701

Total Other Income 43,290 53,586

Net Income - Retained 400,247 778,478

Retained Eamings-Beginning 2,008,274 2,086,560

Shareholder's Withdrawals (_94,276) (__766,765)

e T T LSS TR

e

Retained Earnings - Ending

See Accountants' Review Report.

$_2.404945 $_ 2,098,274

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDING

DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:

2005 2004

$ 400,947 % 778479

? Suppiemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash Payments for:
Interest

1Debt Incurred for the Purchase of New Equipment

See Accountants' Review Report,

CEISTANES AR

Depreciation 44,730 54,391
. Changes In:
£ Receivables (3,202,305) 1,896,310
Costs in Excess of Billings on Uncompleted Conlracts 263,605 ( 179,018)
Prepaid Expenses and Inventories ( 31,343) ( 72,609
: Accounts Payable ( 131,926} (1,316,614)
Accrued Expenses Payable 28,828 (  7,436)
Billings in Excess of Costs on Uncompleted Contracts 274,805 (2,783,174)
Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities (2.3562,659) (1,629,671
Cash Flows From Tiivesting Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets ( 29,5652y ( 0)
(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets - 3888 (___ 5816}
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities (__25664) (5816}
Cash Flows From Financing Activities _ :

' Stockholder's Withdrawals ' { 94,276) ( 766,765)
Stockholders Loans 0 0
‘Debt Proceeds 1,450,000 0
-Debt (Retirement) (_224 065} (_ 182855)

Net Cash Provided by(Used in) Financing Activities 1,131,658 (_ 949.620)

i Increase(Decrease) in Cash (1,246,6684) (2,585,107)
% Cash Balance, Beginning 1,247,264 3,832,371

§ Cash Balance, Ending $ 600

$.1.247,264

5__ 68203 $ 35811

Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash Investing and Financing Aclivities:

3 .0 % 0

The accompanying-notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004

OTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
ORGANIZATION:

HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC. acts as a general and subcontractor
for commercial construction projects. Work sites are primarily located in the
Northeastern United States, although work has been performed at some sites in the
Southern United States.

INCOME RECOGNITION:

The Company recognizes revenue on long-term contracts on the percentage-of-
completion method; whereby that portion of the total contract price is accrued in the
proportion to costs incurred o date over management's estimates of {otal contract
costs. - When an ultimate loss is indicated on a contract, the entire estimated loss is
recorded when it is determinable. The excess of accumulated costs is presented as

a-current-asseton-the—balance—sheet—Billings—in—excess—of-costs—and-estimated——F——
earnings are presented as a current liability. Revenue on short-term contracts is
recorded upon substantial completion of each contract. Revenue from construction
contracts is recognized on a percentage of completion basis for financial accounting
' purposes and income tax purposes

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:.

§ For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are
defined as demand deposits.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

It is the policy of the Company to write off doubtful accounts receivable directly to
expenses when they are deemed to be uncollectible. -

INVENTORY:

Inventory consists of materials not applied to jobs in progress, stated at Iower of cost
{first-in, first-out method) or market.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Major renewals and improvements that
significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the life of an asset are
capitalized. Maintenance and repair costs are charged to income currently. At the
time property is sold or retired, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are
removed from the asset and accumulated depreciation accounts and any resulting
profit or loss is reflected in income.

Pe Accountants' Review Report.
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
; NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004

iNOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (CONTINUED)
DEPRECIATION:

L Depreciation is provided using both accelerated and straight-line methods over
the estimated useful tives of the respective assets. :

INCOME TAXES:

i The Company has elected S corporation status effective March 1, 1994,
‘ Earnings and losses after that date will be included in the personal income tax
returns of the stockholders and taxed depending on their personal tax strategies.
Accordingly, the financial statements do not include a provision for federal

income-taxes—Fhe-Company-may-ineuradditional-eurrert-income-tax-ebligatieng-——————
for New York State due to New York State's surcharge on S corporations.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
actounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

OTE 2 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONSIST OF:

Billed: 2005 2004
Completed Contracis and :
Contracts in Process $3,738,231 $ 955,048
Retained , _ 1,055,116 635,994
Total $4793347 $1.501.042

f'OTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT:

Property, Plant and Equipment as of December 31, 2005 consisted of:
' Accumulated

Classiﬁcation Cost Depreciation
Leasehold Improvements $ 16,246 $ 16,246
Equipment 318,982 316,230
Vehicles : . 691.941 568,486

Totals : $1,027.169 3 901,862
Net Property, Plant , and Equipment . - $_125.207
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
: DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004

':f;NDTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT Consist of:

2005 2004
Interest
Payrment Maturity Rate Current  Long-Term Current Long-Tem

i

iNoies Payable - GMAC  §7B2 (A} 2107 B45% % 9387% 2347 $ 09,387 § 11,733
iNotes Payable - GMAC § 1,683(A) 9/06 500% 20,200 5050 20,200 25,250
INotes Payable-GMAC 5 BB8(A) 1210 3.90% 8,021 32,085 0 D
!

{Notes Payable-Bank  $1,12B(A) . 12007  4.99% 0 0 13539 30,464
MNotes Payable - Bank  $708 (A) 5/05 4.00% 0 0 3,546 0
otes Payable - Bank  $ 1,188 (A) 12/08 4.64% 0 o 14,259 42777
=;c:tes Payable - Bank §$ 10,000(B) 4/07 367% 120,000 _ 40,000 120000 170,000

| Totals , 5157608 570482 $180.931 280,224
B#A) - Secured by vehicle. .

B) - Secured by Personal Assets of Shareholders,. Interest Rate is Variable.

Future Maturities

Years E£nding
December 31, 2006 157,608
December 31, 2007 55,413
December 31, 2008 8,016
December 31, 2009 8,016 i
December 21, 2010 8,037
Thereafter 0
Totai $_237.090

NOTE 5 - REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

The company has a § 2,200,000 revolving fine of credit of which $ 1,450,000 and & -
0- was used at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The credit line is secured
by substantially all corporate assets, is annually renewable, and is personally
guaranteed by the Company's stockholders. The current revolving line of credit
expires May 31, 2008. Interest rate at December 31, 2005 is 7.25%

Page 7 of 11



HORIZON GROUP OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004

RIS DI TR G s s v

NOTE 6 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company leases the building it oceupies from the corporation's stockhoiders.

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to credit risk consist of
Accounts Receivable and Cash. The company's receivables are derived primarily

exceed the FDIC insured limit of $100,000.

The Company has adopted a qualified 401(k) employees s'a'vings and profit
- sharing plan for the benefit of substantially all employees. Under the plan,
employees can contribute and defer income taxes on compensation contributed,

Page 8 of 11
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HORIZON GROUP OF NEw ENGLAND, INC.
SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2005 and 2004

2005 2004

{Officers' Payroll $ 534,687 $ 458,524
Other Payroll 348,070 535,850
i mployee Benefits and Payroll Taxes 156,093 154,715
Wehicle Expenses 125,440 102,808
Rents 41,256 38,168
334,717 312,066

Dffice Supplies and Expenses 34,334 41,881
Interest Expense 68.203 35,814
. 2,149 7,688

11,365 10,253

44,730 54,391

ienal Services 88,604 51,440
dEntertainment 24,064 22,768 .

eous 14,967 40,733

21,624 26,025

airs and Maintenance 13,081 20,378

Expense 0 17,157
Stibscriptions 126 4,279

't Repairs and Maintenance 725 988

‘ 8,996 11,523

i 5,850 5,181
Hontributions 2,502 2,285
iate Flanchise Taxes 7,609 16,136

1§ Accountants’ Review Report.

b
o

accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

$1,880.002 $.1,971.046
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518-458-1800
Knauf Brothers Agency

Division of Amsure Associates,
P.O. Box 15044
Albany, New York

MMBDIYY)
9107 /05

ONLY AND CONFERS NO
HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE
ALTER THE COVERAGE AFF

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION

ORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW,

RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE

CDMAFANY Lexington Ins Co
NSURED
Horizon Group of CDMSANY Harieysville Worcester Ins Ca
New England, Inc. comPANY
122 OId Karner Rd. c RSUI indemnity Co.
Alban NY 122056
Y CUMSAW Commerce & Industry Ins Ca

o POLICY EFFECTIVE | POLICY EXPIRATION
= TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE (MM/DD/YY) | DATE mamfoorrs umits
A, | GENERAL LIABILITY 46240868 9/01/08 9/01/06 GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2000000
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGE | ¢ 2000000
f CLAIMS MADE oCccuR PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | & 1000000
OWNER'S & CONTRACTOR'S PROT EACH GCCURRENCE & 060000
X $25000 DED FIRE DAMAGE (Any one firs) | 3 50000
Bl & PD . MED EXP (Any one perzon) $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ; . :
3 | AUT BAOJ1861 9/0‘! /05 89/01/06 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s
X | ANy AaUTO ) 1000000
| X | ALL OWNED AuTDS HODILY INJURY s
SCHEDULED AUTOS {Par parson)
L X | HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY s
X [ NON.OWHED AUTOS - {Per accident)
— FROPEATY DAMAGE s
GARAGE LIABILITY AUTD ONLY - EA ACCIDENT | &
ANY AUTO UTHER THAN AUTO ONLY: [:
EACH ACCIDENT | &
. ' AGGAEGATE | & )
- | &Xeess uagiTy NHNQO31570 9/01/05 8/01/06 EACH OCCURRENCE 4 5000000
X | umBRELLA FORM AGGREGATE 3 5000000
CTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORM !
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND 2686844 9/01/05 8/01/08 X | e igs | [
EMPLOYERS" LIABILITY EL EACH ACCIDENT $ . 500000
THE PROPRIETOR/ CL EL: DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 500000
PARTHERS/EXELUTIVE :
OFFICERS ARE: | EXCL El. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | ¢ 500000
OTHER
F

CRIPTIAN OF OPERATIGNS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES/SPECIAL ITEMS
PROOF OF INSURANCE:

i 9

-SCL, r_\-’\ ][J 16’_,

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEI;!EOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL
___E- DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT,
BUT FAILUAE TO MAIL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLUIGATION OR LlABnyTY
OF ANY WD LUPON THE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR REPBESENTATIVES,







PROPOSED COST OF SERVICES

Complete the foilowing proposed cost of services information and return it with your package.

- Permitting 5. 77 50  per Hour
Supervisar/Forman - "3 _97.50  PerHour
Labarer(s) $ &/. 25 PerHour/Man
Materials Cost Mark up ' 3 -30 Yo

Company Name: Aorizon é-l?ow’ oF Mew EUéLdA/D_ e,

Company Address; /2Z_Oco Karenee A% »44.34(\/1’/ NV 12208
GCompany Phone Number;_(578)869- 9067

Signature:_






o W-3

Mg Novernbor e
R

Dr-atppnt n' 1he I easun

, Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Cettificalion

Give form {o the
requester. Do not
send o the iRS.

Hinie gl Wpsonaf hetre |

Exemp! from backup

D withholtng

! Aeguesier’s name and addiess {pphonial)

o T WNEI RE Shatein sy D1 50t GGITE Lad filany -
¢ Horizeon Growp pf New Emland The
a Business narra, o wiierent humbuove ¢ -/
&
wn
§-l—°: . i navdual? Corporatien [ Farnership (3 Oiner »
- o Cherk appmprizte bor. 3nle proprelor ) ’
o7 ¢ ;
- | AQOIESS (umber, Sheet, and @Rl O Swle no )
E o
s lQa Old Karnerfd.
= [ Ciy. state. and 2IP code
7]
A bany. NN 12205 |
; L1s1 accownt numqér[s,l tiere (ophional) l :
1 7]

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. Far indwviduals, this is your social secunty number {SSN). However, lor a resident
alien, sole proprietor, or distegarded entity, see the Par | instructions on page 1. For other entities, it is
your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo get a TIN on page 3.

Note. [l the arcount 1s 1in more than one name, see the charl on page. 4 for guidelnes on whose

number to enier.

[Sm':lal Tmim?umrr[ | I

or

AR

m Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | cendy that:
1. The number shown on this form 1s my correct taxpayer identification number for | am wailing for a number to be issued 1o me}, and

or {b) | have not been notified by the internal

2. | am not subjec! (o backup withhplding because: (a) | am exemnpt from trackup withholding,
Revenue Service (IRS} that | am sutfect 1o backup withholding as a result of a failure 1o report all interest or dividends, or [c) the IFS has
notihed me that { am no longer subject 1o backup withhalding, and

lam a .5 person {including a U.S. residem alien),

a
Cerlification instruclions. You mwst cross out ‘em 2 above it you have been notfied by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup
withholding because you have falled lo report ail interest and diidends on your tax return. For real estale transactions, ilem 2 does not apply.
For mortgage nteres; pad. acquisition or abandonment of secured property. cancellation of deb!. contrbutions t0 an individual retirement
arrangement (IRA}, and generally, payments oiher than imerest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you mus!

provide your corect TIN {See the instructions on page 4 |
.

Signature of

8"//7_/04,

Date b

U.S, person W

Sign l //2 ;{ ;% E/

Here
Purpose of Form

A person who 5 required 1o file an information return with 1he
IRS, must abtain vour corrar taxpayer identfication number
(TIN} 1o repornt, for examiple. meomie paid 1o you. real estdle
transactions, morgage interesl you pard, acquiston or
abandonrment of secured property, cancellaton of debt, or
contribulions you made to an IRA.

U.S. person. Use Form W-9 only « you are 2 U.S. person

{including a resident alien), to provide your correct TIN 10 the
PErSON 1eilueshoy 4 M tenlumslet and, when appicalile. tu:

1. Crrity inat ine Hitg your dre gang 1€ earract ine yni; are
wailing for g narmber 1o be waoeds,

2. Cerndy raat o e vt wobaeet W bgn withholding, o

3. Claim exempton rom sackup withnolding o you are a
WS, crtinpt poyee.

In 3 abiove, it appheatde, you me also cerhlying that as
U.S. porson, yeur slloceble slane of any pannershup mconn
froma U s nade ur Dusiiess s ot sulnect 1o the
Withhalifine e oo foreagn partiean s’ stsgre ol rHarvoly

connecledd nuaane
Note. If 3 Tevgeestor cpees yor o ineeey other thae Form W9 o

FEQUEst vogr TIN. yous e b o the reguesdsc o torme 180

Substantally aoida o the § oo Wy
For B st o fromfaeoee o e coneaderer! e sonol yon

are- .

e e e e e i e s

* An mndividual who 1s a cilizen or resident of the United

States, ‘
® A parlpership, corporation, cormpany, or association
treated or orgamized in the Uniled States or under the laws
ol the United States, or

® Any estate (other than a foreign estale) or trus!. See
Regulatrons sections 301.7701-E(a) and 7:a) for additional
nformation,

Special rules for parinerships. Partnerships that conduct a
'zade or businets i the United Stales are generally required
lu Ky @ withnoloing 1ax on any toreign partners’ share of
ncom@ fram such busmess Furlher, in cedain cases whers A
Foren W-9 kas nol bren recewed, a parinership 15 required 1o
insume that a partner 15 a toreign person, ang pay the
wilhholding 1ax. Therelore, if your are a LS. person that is a
pariner in a parinership conduching a frade or busmness n the
United States, prowide Forrm W-9 to the partnership 16
estabiish your US. slatus and avod withholding nn your
share of partinership income.

Hw preson who gnees Form W9 to the parinership lor
iuposes of establisting s U.S status and avording
withhwolthneg on s allocabhe share of net income from the
parnerstup conducting o Iradn o husiness in the Lnited
Blates en the following ciases
o Jhe i S ownen of o diregarded vnhity ang not thoe enhty,

TR I

LI



Town of Davie
Vendor/Bidder Disclosure

I, Dean V. Robbins, il| , being first duly sworn state that:
The full lepal name and business address of the person(s) or entity contracting with the
Town of Davie (*Town™) are as follows (Post Office addresses are not acceptable):

Name of Individual, Firm,.or Organization: . Horizon Group of New England, Inc.

Address: 122 Old Karner Rd.

Albany, NY 12205

FEIN 14 1663665

State e_md date of incorporation New York 3/1985
OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

1. Ifthe contract or business transaction is with a corporation, the full legal name ‘and
business address shall be provided for each officer and director and each stockholder
who directly or indirectly holds five percent (5%) or more of the corporation’s stock. If
the contract or business transaction is with a trust, the full name and address shall be
provided for each trustee and each beneficiary. All such names and address are as
follows (Post Office addresses are not acceptable);

Ful.l Legal Name Address . Ownership
Déan V. Robbins, 11 212 Oxford Way Niskayuna, NY 12309 50 i
Michgel M. Dawson 81 Swift Rd. Voorheesville, NY 12186 50 %
%
% .

2. The full legal names and business addresses of any other individual (other than
subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers, laborers, and lenders) who have, or will have,
any legal, equitable, or beneficial interest in the contract or business transaction with the
Town are as follows (Post Office addresses are nol acceptable):

Full Legal Name Address

NIA




BY:W Date;_8/17/08
gnature of Affiant o )

Dean V. Robbins, I
Print Name

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO or affirmed before me this 17th day of

August 20008, by Dean V. Robbing, Il ,hefshe is -
personally known to me or has presented as
identification.

Notary Public, State of FROR@PRCRAKSEXXXX

New York
DENISE M. BOLDUC

AT

MOTARY-PUEHE STATEOR NEWYORIC
Print or St %uﬁﬁ Co.8
or stam vComg:lgiun res 2128 lz 4] ?

Sertal Number

c2— _'2 s? &
My Commission Expires ; / o
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: {
TOWN OF DAVIE LOBBYIST'S REGISTRATION
STATEMENT AND OATH

Registration will be annual, from October 1st to September 30th, and shall be renewed for
each year during which lobbying activities are to take place. Only one annual registration form is
required. If, however, any of the information required on the registration form is new or
changed (for example, a new principal, as defined by Section 2-57 of Ordinance 98-44, or a new
specific subject of lobbying), the Lobbyist must then supplement or amend the registration before
additional lobbying, (Ordinance 98-44, Section 2-58(d)) :

LOBBYIST INFORMATION (Ordinance $3-44, Section 2-58(x)(L))

TName BENJAMIN TUBOLY

Address 1000 N FEDERAL HWY
{must be a physical address (e.g. not a Post Office Box) where the Iobbyist resides or customarily does business)

City FORT LAUDERDALE StateF- ' 7133304

Telepho_ne 518-322-8347

Explain the nature and extent of any business, professional or familial relationship which the
lobbyist, or any member of the lobbyist's immediate family, has had with any Town official, or
member of the immedijate family of any Town official within the period of time commencing
twenty-four (24) months prior to registration or January 4, 1999, whichever is later, and extending
through the date of registration. (Ordinance 98-44, Section 2-58(a)(2)). '

NONE

Explain the nature and extent of any involvement, activity or assistance, whether paid or
voluntary, by any lobbyist, or any member of the lobbyist's immediate family, with the current or
- the most recent campaign of any current elected Town official, or current candidate for Town

Council. (Ordinance 98-44, Section 2-58(a)(3))
NONE




s —

LOBBYIST'S PRINCIPAL(S) INFORMATION (Ordinance 98-44, Section 2-58(a)(4))

NameHorizon Group of New England, Inc. Dean V., Robhins, Il President

Address 122 O|d Kamer Rd.

{must be a physical address (e.g. not a Past Office Box) where the principal resides or customarily does business) -

City Albany State NY Zip12205

Telephone 518-869-98067

Explain the general-and specific matters upon which the lobbyist intends to lobby, if known at the
time of registration. If not known at time of filing, the registration must be supplemented when
the matter is determined. (Ordinance 98-44, Section 2-58(a)(5))

~ General construction contract work :

I hereby acknowledge that I have received a copy of Ordinance 98-44, concerning
registration of lobbyists and acknowledge that any violation of this Ordinance shall result in
penalties as stated in said Ordinance. , ' S

I hereby attest and affirm under penalty of perjury, that the facts contained herein are true
and corzect. Further, J understand that I am required to notify the Town Clerk, in writing, of any
changes to the information contained herein and that I am required to complete a lobbyist
statement for each new principal or subject matter which occurs throughout the year.

Signatiire of Lobbyist/

New York -
STATE OF REORMRAXX) s
COUNTY OFAJ_ZM/_;
S - 257 4 /%wé
worn to and subscribed before me this day Df/4t44' U3 , by
R’fﬁﬁ,‘l’m} l’)-_ntj)&/l}/ - _ who is personally known to Iie or who has produced

as identification.

My Comumission expires: .;z/.,} 3/9 7 | 91%% 1 /L"{Z{MQ
: ' ' Signature of Notar

OENIGE M. BOLDUC
OTARY PUELIC, STATE OF NEW YORK

Qualified th Albany Co, 01804723841
Ay Crmmission Explres 2/28

Name of Notary (typed or printed)




